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As President of the Hong Kong Computer Society (HKCS), | am pleased to report that we
have made very good progress in the past year in all the key areas of focus, especially
in creating values for our members and in making contributions to our industry and the
community at large.

Remarkable achievements of our Special Interest Groups (SIGs)
and Clubs

On the basis of its active membership, HKCS has established a number of groups and
clubs with shared purposes and interests. One such example is our SIGs (Special Interest
Groups), whose achievements this year have made us proud of our leading position in the
ICT industry.

Earlier this year, our SIGs collectively hosted five highly successful programs during the
International IT Fest 2016 hosted by the Hong Kong SAR Government, making HKCS the
professional body with the most contribution to that major industry event.

The FinTech SIG, for example, has built good momentum since its establishment in mid
2015, by formalisinga Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Hong Kong Institute
of Bankers (HKIB) late last year. This partnership had led to HKIB hosting a new category
of Hong Kong ICT Awards - Best Fintech Award, which was supported by HKCS, and our
collaboration will surely continue to push developments of both talents and ideas in the
banking and finance sectors.
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Our clubs have also been very successful in bringing like-minded members together for
common purposes. HKCS’ FACE Club, our first women-only club established in 2015, aims
torecognise the contribution of femalesin ICT industry, forinstance through organising the
Outstanding ICT Women Awards (OICTWA) 2015, which attracted a lot of media attention.
Our FACE Club members made their first public appearance in May 2016 at Cloud Expo
Asia, attending a panel session on career prospects for women in technology. Moving
forward, FACE Club will continue to increase the power and reach of the female voice in
the industry, and attract more females to join the ICT profession.

Our Youth Club was once again the co-organiser of the Inter-school Mobile Application
Design Contest (IMADC) 2015. Moreover, the Club invited university and tertiary students
to compete in a Hackathon in October 2015, and the winners were awarded round-trip
tickets to the Ali Hang Zhou Computing Conference 2015 in Hangzhou, China. These
engaging events and activities initiated by the Youth Club can nurture the interests, and
widen the exposure of youngsters on information technology, which is an important goal
of HKCS.

In the last year, our Innovation and Entrepreneurial Club (IE Club) has organised nearly a
dozen events including training workshops for start-ups, inspiring seminars, roundtable
discussions and distinguished speaker series to sharpen our members’ innovative talents
and entrepreneur spirits. With innovative technology solutions and entrepreneurship
being important pillars to our economy’ s future, I am proud of our IE Club’ s efforts and
contributions.

Last but not least is our distinguished CIO Board (CIOB), a by-invitation group which we
hope to position as a high-level think tank providing strategic direction on how to best
harness the value of ICT in the _
business sector. In the past \
twelve months, we have been
expanding our membership
in different industry sectors
to increase the Board’ s scope
and representation, and
by now we now have over
twenty core members. We
look forward to more active
participation of the ClOs in
the time to come.
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Reinforcing our core values

As a professional membership body with a key responsibility to our members, HKCS
continues to advance our efforts and develop new initiatives around our five core values
of professional development, career advancement, job assistance, industry collaboration
and community engagement.

Our annual flagship event Hong Kong International Computer Conference (HKICC) 2015 in
November 2015 was hailed a big success, providing a high-level knowledge and experience
sharing platform to bring ICT practitioners, relevant professionals and organisations up to
speed with the latest ICT trends and technologies. Working around the theme “#digital_
economy - Powered by Innovation”, HKCS invited 35 experts from around the world to
share their insights on hot topics like Fintech, cyber security, big data, cloud and mobility
at the 2-day event, inspiring industry practitioners and collaborators to explore new
opportunities in the fast-moving realm of ICT.

Technology is the most rapidly changing space in the world, so it’ s important to start
grooming our younger generation at an early age. HKCS held a series of activities to spur
the interest of secondary school and university students, like the Shanghai-Hong Kong-
Taiwan Youth IT Summer Camp in July 2015, forging cross-border friendships with young
people through interactive activities, and the Robocon 2015 Hong Kong Contest with
Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited (Cyberport) and the Hong Kong
Institution of Engineers (HKIE) to plant the roots of creativity and entrepreneurship in our
youngsters. We believe that these friendly but challenging competitions hold the key to
building a strong succession line of ICT talents who can move in pace with the times and
use technology to solve problems which can change the world.

10 Hong Kong Computer Society .



Apart from these activities, we continued to provide rigorous, comprehensive training
to advance our members’ professional knowledge through our Continuing Professional
Development (CPD) Programme. These are complemented by domain-specific forums,
seminars and conferences organised by our SIGs, such as our Business Intelligence, Cloud
Computing and Enterprise Architecture SIGs, to deepen our members’ knowledge in
different specialisations. Also, being a professional body with a substantial membership
base, HKCS maintains an emphasis in upholding the standards of the profession under
the Certified Professional of IT (CPIT) qualification, which encourages ICT practitioners to
obtain certification for their skills and provides employers with a standardised system for
assessing ICT talents.

To create more job opportunities, we organised the third and fourth HKCS IT Career Expo in
September 2015 and April 2016, the largest ICT recruitment event in Hong Kong providing
study and career opportunities for students, graduates and practitioners. The Expo aims
to encourage more young people to make IT their chosen career by addressing their needs
for career information and letting them meet face-to-face with employers. Thanks to the
efforts of our organising team, we have lined up more than 40 multinational corporations,
institutions and IT companies and attracted over a thousand participants to each event.

Annual Report 2015 - 16 11




Building industry rapport with awards and study tours

Just as it is important to
nurture local ICT talents and
harness their contributions to
society, we must also recognise
outstanding achievers and
bring them forth on the
international stage to broaden
Hong Kong's horizons and
W stature in the ICT industry.
! HKCS nominated 19 delegates
for the Asia Pacific ICT Alliance
(APICTA) Awards 2015 in Sri
Lankawho scored phenomenal
results with 10 prizes, placing Hong Kong in the top position for winning the most awards
out of 16 Asia Pacific economies for the fifth consecutive year.

In Hong Kong, HKCS was once again the proud organiser of the Outstanding ICT Achiever
Awards 2015, which has been expanded to include an ‘Outstanding ICT Women Awards’
as well. Standing beside the Hong Kong SAR Government’ s long-term Digital 21 Strategy
for our city’ s ICT development, we partnered with GS1 in organising Hong Kong’ s Internet
of Things Award 2015 and hosted the Hong Kong ICT Awards: Best Business Solution
Awards in 2015 and 2016 to promote ICT usage in the community, by recognising brilliant
technological products and solutions for large enterprises and SMEs alike.

HKCS continued to foster goodwill with relevant IT entities in China to create business
and networking opportunities for our members. Our CIO visit to Chengdu in 2015 proved
extremely popular with our members and achieved excellent results in terms of facilitating
exchange and learning between the two cities. We also organised a 4-day trip to Shanghai
in May 2016, where 26 members broadened their perspectives of Chinese culture and
China’ s ICT development from the China Executive Leadership Academy in Pudong, and
visited some major IT enterprises.

12  Hong Kong Computer Society :



Breaking the watershed in community involvement

Community engagement has always been at the heart of our core values because
community outreach can encourage our members to put their knowledge and skills to
action and inspire them to use technology for the greater good for society. So this year
again, HKCS co-organised the 23rd Green Power Hike 2016 - ICT Cup in January to help
raise funds for the research and development of renewable energies to protect our
environment.

Besides, | am excited to announce that the Society has laid that groundwork for our
very own HKCS Foundation under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance, thanks
to the gracious patronage of The Honourable Dr. Leong Che-hung GBM, GBS, OBE, JP,
former member of the Executive Council and Legislative Council of the Hong Kong
SAR Government. This new charity entity, which we expect to be formalised by 2016,
will mobilise HKCS members to volunteer their IT skills and knowledge to support
underprivileged and less tech-savvy groups, such as new immigrants and the elderly, as
well as provide technological resources and advice to non-profit organisations in need.

1 Annual Report 2015 - 16
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Capitalising on the present and planning for the future

With ICT being one of the fastest growing industries today and one that forms the backbone
of oureconomy, HKCS must always try to be steps ahead of disruptive industry innovations,
such as Fintech, big data and smart city technologies, to maintain our position as the
leading professional body promoting the value and application of ICT in Hong Kong and
abroad.

In the area of Fintech, for instance, we already have grand schemes in place to promote
its growth and development in cooperation with other relevant IT organisations. HKCS is
currently in discussions with the Hong Kong Applied Science and Technology Research
Institute (ASTRI), Cyberport and HKIB to form a ‘FinTech Consortium’ , which will chart the
course of Fintech development in Hong Kong by grooming the next generation of Fintech
talents and start-ups. Our FinTech SIG will also be working closely with HKIB to introduce
a certificate training programme to develop professional standards and build recognition
for Hong Kong’ s Fintech expertise. As for big data, HKCS is exploring ways to collaborate
with organisations, like The Hong Kong Science and Technology Parks, to establish open
data platforms to facilitate the design of smart city solutions for our communities.

While we are forging ahead and blazing new paths, it is just as important that we fortify
our core foundation and strength, which lies in our growing membership base. HKCS’ full
membership number has reached a record high this year, which is a strong testimony to our
value and impact on the ICT industry as a leading professional body. Looking to the future,
we must continue to move our members up the ladder of professional development and
strengthen their opportunities and engagement with different sectors of society because,
ultimately, our members is our only asset. To this end, HKCS has developed a new mobile
application to facilitate our communication and engagement with members, which will be
launched very soon.

Hong Kong Computer Society




Finally, I am truly thankful for the strong dedication and uncompromising efforts of
the leaders and staff of HKCS, who have made all of these remarkable progress and
achievements possible. | would like to convey my heartfelt appreciation to our Advisors,
Council, Committees, SIGs, Clubs and Secretariat for their invaluable ideas and relentless
efforts over the past year, in driving our many initiatives and programmes, and for their
infallible spirit in turning every challenge into an opportunity. With such a committed and
professional team, | have no doubt that HKCS will continue to take its role as a leading IT
professional body to new heights in the coming years and beyond.
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HKCS Council 2015-2016

a 'E ﬂ(((

The Council report of the Hong Kong Computer
Society (HKCS) for 2015-2016 covers the activities
of the Society during the term of office of the 46th
HKCS Council.

Mr. Alan Chan MHKCS, Ms. Emily Wong MHKCS, Mr.
Richard Leung MHKCS, Ir. Dr. Louis Ma Distinguished
FHKCS, Ms. Cindy Ng MHKCS, Ms. Susanna Shen
FHKCS, Mr. Fred Sheu MHKCS, Ms. Nicole Wong
MHKCS were newly elected as the Council Members.
Mr. Andy Bien MHKCS, Dr. Toa Charm MHKCS, Mr.
Johnson Cheng MHKCS, Ms. Barbara Chiu MHKCS,
Dr. David Chung MHKCS, Mr. Robert Fong MHKCS,
Ir. Ted Suen FHKCS, Mr. Leo Tong MHKCS, Mr. Tony
Wong MHKCS were re-elected.

Furthermore, Mr Andrew Law MHKCS was appointed
to be the Honorary Legal Advisor for 2015-2016.
Mr. Edmund Lee and Mr. Dennis Yeung FHKCS was
appointed to be the Honorary Auditor for 2015-2016.

Ms. Cally Chan MHKCS, Mr. Sam Lai MHKCS, Ir.
Stephen Lau, JP Distinguished FHKCS, Mr. Joe
Locandro MHKCS, Mrs. Theresa Lui FHKCS, Prof.
Helen Meng FHKCS, Mr. Alvin Tsang FHKCS, Mr. Peter
Yan, FHKCS had stepped down from the Council.

We would like to offer our heartfelt thanks to the
Council Members for their long-term support to the
Society.

8 2015-2016 FEIRESp S

EREME 20155 E2016FEEEGRE, AR
SEFAEEEGHREMTED,

BRERSLE RB R RN E FERIELTIE
MV BR L BRREL L FhERREMERMR L
WERAEBEENHME. SEHLBMIEFEL, 81F
TRIFEEEGERGIEL MBI E BRI L EER
BB SRILAE REEIRAOSERATERET

b5k, BABIERAMEREA2015FE2016FEMNZEE
R M ISk
BFRAEREEER2015E2016 FENZEZY
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BRI £ IR L B EHTIRMA T L BR
REE BAZFRALL RERBR. GBMAEER
ERERREEE—H,
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Council Members 128 &

President

Mr. Michael K M Leung FHKCS

Chief Information and Operations Officer, China CITIC Bank International

FRIEERTT (EIRR) Bk R @ 4R e

Vice President (Communications & Community Engagement)

Mr. Gabriel S K Leung FHKCS
Bl R MHBRRHMESH)
RIESE

Executive Director of HKC International Holdings Limited

ERENERERARADNITES

Vice President (Leadership and Talent Development)

Ir.Ted Y T Suen FHKCS
Bl R CEMRAMER)
AMEE 26

Head of Information Technology, MTR Corporation Limited

EEARBRAREARRTE

Vice President (Local & Cross-border Collaboration)

Mr. Rocky C N Cheng FHKCS

g R (R Ein &)

WINERE

Deputy General Manager of Information Technology, Bank of China (Hong
Kong) Limited

FREIERTT (&8) BIR AR A AEHX A48 KE

Vice President (Membership)
Mr. Andy C Bien MHKCS
BER (FEFEH)
THRIREE

Chief Information Officer, Airport Authority Hong Kong
ERRSEEREREAEE

Vice President (Industry & Professional Development)

Ir. Dr. Louis C K Ma FHKCS

E=f )

BSsaiE L TIZem

Director, School of Continuing and Professional Education (SCOPE),

City University of Hong Kong
ERRHAREXERBRIRR

Vice President (Innovation & Technology Applications)

Dr. Toa K1 Charm MHKCS

BlE & (AU A e )

AERGEL

Director, Big Data Elite Asia / Adjunct Associate Professor, Institute for China
Business, SPACE, HKU

TEMNABIBRE A BRARAR/ EEARERE LI TES SRR ERIHR

Hong Kong Computer Society

Vice President (Internal Affairs)

Ms. Susanna S C Shen FHKCS
BlER (WH) kB EFE
miRa&t

Head - Corporate Information Technology, The Hong Kong and China
Gas Company Limited

ERPERRERAR AN

Vice President (Women & Youth Programmes)

Ms. Barbara C M Chiu MHKCS
BB R R REFEER)
Begat

Managing Director, Hong Kong and Macau, Cisco Systems (HK) Limited
BREAS (FR) BRADEENAMEEFARLE

Director of Communications & Community Engagement

Mr. Johnson H Cheng MHKCS
B it B 2 HAEE
WESTE

Regional Sales Manager, JAMF Software
JAMF Software BIgisHE 4012

Director of Industry & Professional Development

Mr. Gordon S C Lo FHKCS
EDONEE St
EORKE

Director of Business Management, Hong Kong Productivity Council

EREENDERAIBR (RXED)

Director of IT & eServices

Mr. Fred C F Sheu MHKCS
BB RN EFRBAEE
g kL

National Technology Officer, Microsoft Hong Kong Ltd.

RREBERARNETERERKRE

Director of Innovation & Technology Applications

Mr. Alan Y M Chan MHKCS
RIFT R FE FRABES
BRA%E

Director, Public Sector Group (PSG), Microsoft Hong Kong Ltd.

BREBERAR QAHEEIME

Director of Innovation & Technology Applications (Resigned in Feb 2016)

Dr. David W K Chung MHKCS
RUFTR A FEFRABES (F2016 52 A BE(E)
sEfRaE L

Chief Technology Officer, Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
ERUBEEEFRARRMNEE




Director of Industry Policy

Mr. Robert Y K Fong MHKCS
Ese
FRIE

Government Programs Executive, IBM China/Hong Kong Limited

HSE AR R P RS EARARD AL EHIMALE

Director of Membership (Corporate & Individual Members Development)

Mr. Richard C K Leung MHKCS

FEEBRE (WAREAEE)

RIS E

Managing Director & Co-Head - IT Division, Hong Kong Exchanges and
Clearing Limited

ERR G REEFRARARERECERENRNRMEEE

Director of Membership (Corporate & Individual Members Development)

Mr. Leo HY Tong MHKCS
GEEBEE (REAREATER)
EIRTE

General Manager, Wellchamp Capital Limited
BREERBRABMBELIE

Director of Membership (Services & Administration)

Dr. Hareton Leung FHKCS

GEEBEE ((TBREEIRE)

Rt

Associate Professor, Department of Computing, Hong Kong Polytechnic
University

ERETASEFHEBREER

Director of Membership (Women)

Ms. Cindy SW Ng MHKCS
BEEBHEE (R
EVRREE

Executive Director, Hong Kong Air Cargo Terminals Limited

EETEHMBRABDNTES

Director of Leadership and Talent Development

Mr. Robin Y P Lo MHKCS

B R A RARES

EXFRE

Vice President, South East Asia Enterprise Business Group, Huawei Technologies
Investment Company Limited

ERRNIRERRARRAmE R IR

Director of Leadership and Talent Development

Mr. Eric C S Yeung MHKCS
SEM R A1 35 RABES
[CES2 2

Managing Director, FlexWorkflow Limited

BT {ERERA R B

Director of Membership (Young Members Development) (Resigned in Jan 2016)

Mr. Tony C K Wong MHKCS
BEEBME (FFEEHR) (E2016F1851)
EEAEE

Chief Systems Manager, Education Bureau, HKSAR Government

ERSITHRRBATHRERAAGEE ( EARRER)

Director of Talent Cultivation (Resigned in June 2015)

Ir. Allen T B Yeung MHKCS

AT B E4RES (£201556 5B E)

B TA26m

Chief Corporate Development Officer, Hong Kong Science and Technology
Parks Corporation

EERKEAREREEERAE

Director of Women & Youth Programmes

Ms. Nicole WY Wong MHKCS

R KRB FEHEE

EBMZ Lt

Assistant Systems Manager, Office of the Government Chief Information Officer
(OGCIO), The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (HKSARG)

BRI TREBTEA SRR A A BIR R SR

Director of Women & Youth Programmes (Resigned in April 2016)

Ms. Emily FY Chan MHKCS
WRREEEHEE (F2016F48BE(E)
EIEES .

Chief Technology Officer, West Kowloon Cultural District Authority
AAXKEERRE A B AR

Secretary General (Honorary)

Ir. Stephen K M Lau, JP Distinguished FHKCS
WEREE)
BIEHTIZEA AL

Advisor, Hewlett-Packard AP (Hong Kong) Limited
BEDKRE (B8) BRAERERM

Honorary Auditor

Mr. Dennis Y H Yeung FHKCS
BEBIZEED
HFEEE

Former Managing Director, Oracle Systems Hong Kong Limited

BIERENERERARESEMKE

Honorary Auditor

Mr. Edmund Y M Lee
BB
F—I8skE

Partner, PricewaterhouseCoopers Consulting

REAAEBHEEERATEBA

Honorary Legal Advisor

Mr. Andrew S K Law MHKCS
BEEERER
FRABIERRED

Chairman, Technology Committee, The Law Society of Hong Kong

EREMENRZEEER
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Conferment of HKCS Distinguished Fellow
Si8E a2 8n kR L&

s cone - 49th Anmversar GalalDinne

IETY _

1

A The title of Distinguished Fellow was bestowed to Dr. Louis Ma for his outstanding contribution to the ICT industry.
(From Left to Right) Dr. Edith Mok, MH, Distinguished FHKCS, HKCS Dr. Louis C K Ma, Distinguished FHKCS - Vice President
(Industry & Professional Development) and Honorary Secretary, HKCS Mr. Michael Leung - President, HKCS Ir. Stephen KM

Lau, JP Distinguished FHKCS - Secretary General (Honorary), HKCS Ms. Susanna S C Shen FHKCS - \/ice President (Internal
Affairs) and Honorary Treasurer, HKCS

-
‘--///’:-.

SER B LRESEBRB SR LTRM, LREMARFBUMRA LR HBYEE 1.
HEEAR:

EEBRE ST RFAREEL, MH

EEBBEHSERER ERNERUR) M BNERSTREL
S TERREN KL

EEENER (R A EWITEMATa L
HEERIER (W) kB ERIE LT

HHBE
BE
HEE
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Conferral of Distinguished Fellow at HKCS 45th
Anniversary To acknowledge the outstanding
contribution of members that has allowed for HKCS
to thrive and continue striding towards its mission,
the Conferral of Distinguished Fellow, Dr. Louis Ma,
was announced. Fulfilling beyond
the criteria of being a full member of
HKCS, Dr. Ma has been unanimously
recognized by the Council as having
made an outstanding contribution
to the Society. Dr. Ma has further
utilized his 35 years of experience
in the IT industry towards the
cultivation of IT talents. Dr. Ma
upon conferral shared,
recipients of the HKCS Distinguished
Fellow have...made tremendous
the society
through innovative research and
development, knowledge transfer
or application of ICT. | would like to
take this opportunity to pay tribute
to them. They have motivated me to
develop my professional career over
the past 4 decades and encouraged me to work for
the benefits of the ICT industry, higher education
sector and the community at large.” He furthered,
“Let us work together to achieve breakthroughs in
innovation and technology as well as provide better
career prospects for both our younger generations
and midcareer professionals and managers.”
Cumulatively celebrating the 45th anniversary of
the Society, Mr. Michael Leung, President of HKCS,
expressed his gratitude and aspiration for HKCS and
the local ICT industry, “Itis truly an honor to be able
to serve as HKCS’ s President in such an important
point in the developmental timeline of the industry.
HKCS has both overlooked and stood alongside
the growth of the industry with initiatives that are
hopefully beneficial for the sector from providing
guidanceand encouragementtostartupstoassisting
in the adaptability of traditional businesses in the
digital economy. Here, | congratulate the Sapphire
Anniversary of HKCS and all award winners, thank
the efforts of current and past councils and pledge
to the commitment towards the betterment of the
industry and society.”

“Former

contributions  to
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Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Centre
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¢ ) Membership & Clubs
¢ ) 2S5

2015/11/25
Hong Kong Computer Society 45th Anniversary Gala Dinner cum

Hong Kong International Computer Conference 2015 Dinner

BEEIE2S15AF R EESBEIRSIEE55% 2015 B E

HKCS was greatly honoured to have the Mr. Nicholas W. Yang, JP, Secretary
for Innovation and Technology of The Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region to join the event as our Guest of Honour.

EEBEMBGREAZBHFINE BRI THREBFAI LR BB RS R T4
THEFRBZR E@JE@I@?E

fRAR
Hong Kong Eoﬁ\erum and Exhthuon Centre
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. 45th Annive

A

HKCS 45th Anniversary Gala Dinner Chairperson Mr. Peter Yan, honorable guests, HKCS Distinguished Fellows, Past Presidents,
Honorary Advisers, Council Members, CIO Board Members, SIG Chairpersons, Clubs Chairpersons toasted to celebrate HKCS
45th Anniversary!

ERABMERSBFRESEGIRAREALE. STCEE 2GRt EEeNE AE R S EEM. EMARKER D E6K
B FEETF RENEIREEMERE BB TI5BF!

Mr. Michael Leung, President of HKCS and
Mr. Peter Yan, OC Chairperson of HKCS 45th
Anniversary Gala Dinner present the souvenir
to the winner of Best Dress Competition, who
dressed to match the theme of Gala dinner,
Sapphire, the symbol represents the 45th
Anniversary.

RENEARBRERBLE ), BFRERR
AERIE - ARSEFNTESLINEREE,
EBBEMEBGERREEERISBEERES
ZEIFEAREREERERSTHETE,
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Over 800 IT professionals, business executives and HKCS members gathered together to enjoy a precious evening of delightful
enjoyment and camaraderie.

EMMEARERSE, IS0 EMNE KES BERTHAENREBERFETTERE— &, HRAMEE—ERIRE .
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A
The dinner provided photo booth to guests to cerebrate HKCS' s 45th
anniversary

ERAERHERRUTHEREMN—FRRESINENEBEMEE45E
F
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2016/03/07
Joint ICT Spring Dinner 2016

2016 F R M HEE S BEil%

08)

ICT professionals and practitioners all gathered together to celebrate an auspicious start to the Year of the Monkey and to
mingle with ICT friends.

FEMENEHRFRNEEALNNXERE 2, MHBERENR, XEENKHBEES K.

3 president became “God of Fortunes” to deliver “Lai-see” to guests.

—IgRUSMEOEREKEN S,
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Membership Drive

=] =t

Membership Drive at SUNeVision
AFEEEEES

<

Membership Drive at The Hongkong Electric Company Limited
HEEBEERATEEEE
e
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HKCS FACE Club wocrore KACGE

SOCIETY

SRBISSE L HAE [FACE]

Outstanding ICT Women Awards 2015 (OICTWA)
20158 M idsR it ZitiE (OICTWA)

Mr. Michael Leung, the President of HKCS, presented souvenirs to Mrs. Agnes Mak,
MH, JP, the OC Chairlady of Outstanding ICT Women Awards 2015 and Prof. Tony
Chan, the Judging Panel Chairperson of Outstanding ICT Women Awards 2015

HEBREBTERPEXISTHEERSIRT 20158 BARRGE L LR 1S
Z0EREBE BN AT LR 0 SARRERR L Rt FEEan: [
EMREE T tion and Exhibition Centre

LUNI=U s

‘ﬂf’ " FOCiETY

Winners of ICT Woman Professional Awards

BB R E R LT RGEE

Winners of ICT Super Girl awards

BB R R 2 B FRGESE
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Hong Kong Computen.Somety

" ... A45th Anniversary Gala
_\.._:‘ﬁ,f.s’ _.r-DgeTY I |cc 1 Conf

e v

é

To bring women more to the fore in this significant and rapidly growing industry, HKCS launched its
first Outstanding ICT Women Awards (OICTWA) in 2015 to recognize the achievements of successful
women in the ICT industry, and groom them into role models to encourage other females to join
the profession. It was divided into two award categories, namely the outstanding “ICT Woman
Professional” and “ICT Super Girl” awards.

AR5 L EINIE REBREAMIEURAY ICT 1725, BB B FE N MAEM FACE Club 1% 2015 F455)
L E—EESoBARR R L 18E) (OICTWA), EREFIGEE LM ICT 172A9MRE, LUFR S
B N1TH0ELEE, EREMIEMAER, Dh2R L N EERBEEATMRITERNNBRARRELE
ELHE ), UNRARABERFEEMRN BB L LB FE

Hong Kong Computer Society Announces Winners of Outstanding ICT Achiever Awards 2015 and
Outstanding ICT Women Awards 2015 | Honoring Excellence in the ICT Industry and Promoting
Professional Development
Link: http://goo.gl/CHoZYt

EAEMB G EE29IEARME FAROBARHT R URIGERGEHAAL
4L http://goo.gl/JyXPLt

Hong Kong Computer Society FACE Club Outstanding ICT Women Awards | Shines the spotlight on
female professionals in a male-dominated industry
Link: http://goo.gl/iTZTRB

EBEMZEE FACE ClubT &R AEARHR R 88 | RBEM T ETEERETMEXER
pEF o http.//goo.gl/ch963
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== Microsoft Surface

The tablet you love, the laptop you need
Do more with Surface Pro 4

aka.ms/surfacebusiness Image is simulated.



List of Winners of Outstanding ICT Women Awards 2015
2015 SRS BH RB Z I RIGREEES

Outstanding ICT Woman Professional Award

Ms. Chan Sau Ting
WFEF A

Ms. Leung Shuk Yee, Irene
RiMEIvE

Prof. Meng Mei Ling, Helen
e St 6]

Dr. Ong Lay Lian
FrEENE

Ms. Shen S.C. Susanna
‘e

Production & Operation Services Manager, CLP Power Hong Kong
Limited
RESHER AT ARG IOEIFARTFAIE

Chief Executive Officer, Senior Citizen Home Safety Association

REREWEITHES

Professor, The Chinese University of Hong Kong
BERAPXKRSHE

Academic Director (IT), Vocational Training Council

B RAR B M AR ES (B AARHR)

Head of Corporate Information Technology, The Hong Kong and
China Gas Company Limited
BEBRERRERATDEREMNRARE

Outstanding ICT Super Girl Award

Ms. Ho Wing Ki
frlsEERVE

Ms. Leung Yun Yee
RiMsH/E

Ms. Tong Ka Po, Renée
UM

Ms. Wong Ho Yan, Veronica

=AIGRNVE

Ms. Wong Oi Man, Winnie
FHEXMAE

Ms. Yung Man Lee
FHERIVE

HD in Mechanical Engineering, Hong Kong Community College,
PolyU
FERETARSFEE LBREH T E2SMSUR

The Master of Philosophy Student in Mechanical and Automation
Engineering, The Chinese University of Hong Kong
BEEPXKSHMEB S TREERELTE

Student, City University of Hong Kong
BBEHARREE

Student, The Chinese Foundation Secondary School
hERSHSSY

Student, City University of Hong Kong
BBEHAREE

Student, The Chinese University of Hong Kong
BBRANXAKREREE
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) '-:l':::":
4 Yo
’ A
FACE Club | 2015/08/28 (Ol % Y
FACE Networking Event at Kate Spade: VST F
fun, social event for ladies e

FACE s ,EEH@ Kate Spade

Members not only enjoy special shopping offer on latest fall collection, sips
and snacks, but also had a chance to join the flower arranging lesson.

g ERRAEENZ ARSI BRI EAERESBETERE




FACE Club | 2015/12/10
FACE Club x Youth Club Fun Night @ HKPC 3D Printing One
FACEx &i8EI2E5 .a,—.rE@g.ﬁﬂighfﬂLEwHEﬂﬁ—m‘T’

N
=7
A
3D scanning booth was set up to

produce 3D image to participants.
TS E R H IR 3D A BB HiH.

P Asocial networking event with exhibition of a wide range of 3D printing equipment
t| and 3D printouts, and demonstration on 3D printing and printout polishing
| FERRT EAERTIMI, TR 3DITENER B ER Y RS B S N [RAERAY3 DT ENE fm M 88
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FACE Club | 2015/12/18
FACE X’mas Party

FACEE25iIx ¥

FACE Club | 2016/02/26
FACE Club x Christian Dior Origami Workshop
FACE x Christian Dior 18ZR T{Eih

The origami artist taught participants
to make paper rose flower bouquet.

RRARSETHR 2 NE R ERBORTER.
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PCCW solutions”

Going Cloud Drives Business Growth
Infinitum™ is the way to go

Digital
Solutions

Enterprise Business
Applications

¥ W

Front
Office

ooooooo

eCommerce
Applications

Back
Office

Business
Processes

Internet of

Things
o N

(loT)
2l A &

Smart Smart Smart
Cities | Manufacturing | Products

Data
Analytics

Customer | Social Media | Video
Analytics Analytics Analytics

PCCW Solutions supports enterprises to innovate and adopt scalable
business automation rapidly and cost-effectively.

= pccwsolutions@pcew.com J 852-2296 8818 @ www.pccwsolutions.com/infinitum

a PCCW Group member



Organizer Co-Organizer Media Partner

- ®
PCOCW solutions Bushosseek  Bloomberg

ANNUAL
DIGITAL
FORUM 2016

A New Era of Digitalization and
Revolutionary Customer Experience

DIGITAL CLOUD SECURITY ANALYTICS

Innovation through digitalization does not only help enterprises
enhance business efficiency, but also stay competitive by

harnessing consumer and market dynamics. Date: 24 June 2016 (Friday)
Time: 8:30-17:00
Venue: Conrad Hong Kong

Following the success in the past few years, the Annual Digital
Forum 2016 will again share the insights from distinguished
ClOs and CEOs of big corporations, which have successfully
implemented digital solutions to maximize their corporate

efficiency and enhance customer experience.

For more details, please visit our event website at:

www.bbwhkevent.com
Industry-focus Panels:

REGISTER

Seats are limited. RSVP now!

Register now to get inspiration for enterprise innovation.




Innovation and Entrepreneurship Club
Rl RIZES

IE Club | 2015/05/23
Fever Pitch Workshop for Startups

telieFER T {Fih

e L TR -

IE Club | 2015/06/24
Seminar: Smart Contracts Infrastructure for a Smart City

HE: BEHTORESOBER

Seminar speaker Mr. Pindar Wong shared a topic:
“Smart Contracts Infrastructure for a Smart City”.
mEmTERENDZHRETEAMERETHNEES
AR
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IECIub | 2015/07/28
Management /Building Team for Startups

BRI FERIE B

IE Club | 2015/08/27

Seminar: Battery Technology for Electric Vehicles, Smart
Homes & Smart Cities 8 : RSB ESE - BB
Sl th 8V Ejth it e

Seminar speaker Mr. James Wang shared

a topic: “Battery Technology for Electric
Vehicles, Smart Homes & Smart Cities”
FEEMr. James Wang D 2B XA EBE)
AE ERERENME R HRENR .
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IE Club | 2015/10/09
How to do things better - from Quality to Innovation

sl BEERIR - ISFF2[RRY

Seminar speaker Dr. Victor Lo shared a topic: “How to do things better -

from Quality to Innovation”
HwEEERE TS ZAEFEHE SRR, B EE2SEIT

IE Club | 2015/10/28
Seminar: Close Encounters with Data Science

salE: FERREUERREIS

- Seminar speaker Dr. Geoffrey Yue shared a topic: “Close Encounters

with Data Science”
BERUBET Y ZBETENEESIRR 2
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IE Club | 2015/12/09
Seminar: Pragmatic Approach to System Redundancy or

Resiliency Design R i iBiIEaXEIRSRST B AKX

IE Club | 2015/12/12
IE Club co-organising forum: Ecosystem for startups

i Ela 2 SRIThRIES RIS IE R 2 SRR RIFFI RIS /N
ARS8 - BixRlihRHxRIFERIE stihEE: RIFE
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We'll help yo

'l

R A A T e A AL T =

Today, every business is a digital business.
Including yours. To help you innovate and
compete, we have a wide range of Digital
capabilities. There's Interactive that helps build
relationships through hyper-personalisation :
and experiinces. Mobilify tlfat's all about H |9 h performa
connectivity. Analytics that lets you turn data
into insight. And Cloud and Security, to keep
your business agile and safe. All so your company
will see tangible results from the virtual world.
That's high performance, delivered.

ered.

> L
Strategy | Consulting | Digital | Technology | Operations accentu rEd Ig |ta |



IE Club | 2016/03/09
Seminar: Patent Worthiness for Entrepreneurs

sl Sl RIERNEER
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@ Hitachi Data Systems HITACHI

Inspire the Next

\\ S

FLASH IN,T EVOLL

TS EQUIRED

1II

HIJ
=

[IONARY,

Want to know exactly what you need in an all-flash storage solution?

Go to

+852 81 20 1 000 E info'hk@hds'com HITACHI is a trademark or registered trademark of Hitachi, Ltd.



p , Professional Development & Training

 sxnR

Hong Kong Institute for IT Professional Certification

(HKITPC) &8 &l RHx SR8/

CPIT
Hong Kong Institute for IT Professional Certification

(HKITPC) Award Presentation Ceremony
e.E""ﬂﬂ‘—lL’i%%E{{EEECPIT&%"E?‘QI%

T ernC ompter cw'mmzm

The Hong Kong Institute of IT Professional Certification (HKITPC) Award
Presentation 2015
BEERENRH HEDREE S HIE2015
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CPIT
CPIT promotion from

different channels
A RRIGHECPIT
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JEERE | KEPRO {+ableau

VISUAL ANALYTICS IN THE CLOUD

Answer Questions As Fast As You Can Think Of Them With Desktop

TABLEAU DESKTOP ' TABLEAU SERVER = TABLEAU ONLINE

Analytical Solution built on breakthrough technology that’s easy to learn,
easy to use, and 10-100x faster than existing solutions.

~ Create analysis
with simple
drag-and-drop
W All Data Sources : Desktop files,
= . iy databases, warehouses, Hadoop,
w. g agiE Connect directly Cloud data, or cubes

_ _ -~ = | toyour data for

— = *.= = | live, up-to-date

Cemiiss —f+ @ g0 o@ data analysis
il - s

Tableau is a leader in the Magic Quadrant for
Business Intelligence and Analytics Platforms report.
http://get.tableau.com/gartner-magic-quadrant-2016.html

O'Jt.--- au
L @ 1 cresom
- 0 . oo Alteeyn
9 SAF
s ) Mcres 7 _ ! for a perpetual license
" 8 ! with 1 year maintenance |

Enquiry | & (852) 2763 3272 marketing@kepro.com.hk

For sales enquiry: (852) 2763 3186



®

Business Intelligence and ~ " BISIG
Big Data Special Interest Group (BISIG) Sy sunnens mangence

& Big Data

EFE SR A BIFS A H y

BISIG | 2015/05/28 4 N
Hong Kong Big Data Symposium &8 A & istH:1&

Around 300 participants attended the Symposium
M300AZMERMASE

What is the biggest challenge in your big data
projects?

Over 20 Speakers, Moderators, Panelists delivered over 10 speeches and panel
discussions around the topic of big data for users, researchers, startups and data
scientists.

Mg E Q&R 7 BB - THAKEESSNEREEBI0ERINK
L/ G NE IS S E IR NE SRR N PN NI IVNSIUNE S S RL B
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BISIG | 2016/04/14
Seminar - Revisiting Data Scientists: Work, Life and Future

inHK 55E: BhEERIZ2R — EBLIF - EiSRKRK

BISIG | 2016/04/20
Seminar - Big Data Innovations from Hong Kong
Academic and Research Institutes

BB 2l 5 B RIRIBTE A SUSMRIFR

Speakers shared big data research and academic projects to the participants

FBEORBMEDZREBMA T RPN ER
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Cloud Computing SIG (CCSIG) \)
Eﬁiﬁ}i % 3 lllﬂ i 45’

CCSIG | 2015/12/18
Cloud Executive Forum 2015 - Theme: Cloud+

EiniTIMIE2015 — FRE: Eig+

|4

13 Cloud Forum

Speakers shared their view on the theme of this year’ s forum “Cloud +” Mr. Dennis Lee, Chairperson of HKCS Cloud
EHmBEES rCloud +J, ZB B ZMMIR R, Computing Special Interest Group (CCSIG), delivered
3 a welcome speech to all participants.
HEABREEE KT EEEMATERIRRTEDER
B2 INHHEET

.| Aexecutive luncheon for ClOs, speakers / panelists and committee members of
CCSIG before the forum starts
¢ Ai@ﬁ?ﬁﬁAﬁﬁﬁﬁFT EITHFE, RE O EEARKAR wEAERERER
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Enterprise Architecture SIG (EASIG)
PENIBSIELN

EASIG | 2015/04/20
Big Data in Enterprise Architecture Ecosystem - The
Evolution for System Maturity

ABUIBEEXRNBRNERERE — REGNZAERNELE

Group Photo of speakers, left to right: Mr. Hui Fung Mang,
Ir Dr. Daniel Eng, Mr. Damian Lum, and Mr. Dave Chen,
Chairperson of Enterprise Architecture SIG (EASIG)

A S « PRI A RIGFETAZAM Mr. Damian LumEd&
BEMSECEREEEATFEREELALESR
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EASIG | 2015/07/03
Co-organising Event: Business IT Architecture Series
(BITAS) Hong Kong Conference 2015

BiliiEE): BITASEBS5#2015
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EASIG | 2015/12/15

HKCS Enterprise Architecture SIG Half Day Seminar: Enterprise
Architecture - Real-World Experience Sharing 2015 {E ¥2013 5
A HEFHE: EERIB-EEHRKERDIZF2015

prise Architecture Half Day 5&1‘-
se Architecture
World Expe ence Sharing 2015

h ‘ﬁl 1 'ﬂu

A panel discussion including all speakers to share their view and experience on

the topic “Challenges on adopting EA in your organisation”

2 EI %%ﬁf SYEmIREN L RiE B T IRAVIAE PO T (B R 2B R FTB B M Dk 8L
= B AR ES

The seminar was one of the largest Enterprise Architecture seminars in Hong Kong, over 150 participants including CIOs, IT
architects, attended to exchange knowledge and share experience with speakers.

ZAEER RN S BEP—ERALARERER *%E’L%EJJ, SERS| T BIB150( SR E AR B N B R 2R ABEMEPIRY
2INE 2N, WiEE D ZEMERIBIRH AR ‘
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o
Financial Technologies SIG (FTSIG) 7~ FTSIG

EatiHx SR

\'%’5, Financial Technologies
= Special Interest Group

FTSIG | 2015/06/12
HKCS and HKIB MOU Signhing Ceremony

EiEle P S2HNEGBIRTIESE R R =i

HKIB and HKCS
Memorandum 'Ierstandlnu SIgning Ceremo

Dr Patrick Fung, Chairman of the Executive Committee of the HKIB and Chairman of OCBC Wing Hang Bank Limited together
with Mr Michael Leung, President of HKCS signed the memorandum of understanding (MOU) in June on behalf of the two
professional institutes respectively to pave the way for collaboration between the sectors of banking and Information
Technology (IT) in the area of professional training and development.
BERTEEEREEIFREBKFRITEBRADEEZREERELMNEBBMETERRESE, DRHIAEMESGNA
FRARET AT, STEREMBESEEAAZII LRSTRM I,

N W o
£ Tha Hang Kosg bittute of B.lnrrl

@ oM B

b =

The Hong Kong Institute of Bankers and Hong Kong Computer Society join forces to enhance
professional training for banking and financial services industry
Link: http://goo.gl/duXvHy

ERRTE2FHEEECNBGEF S RAFRTREMEZTEEI
B4 http://goo. gl/xIZshV

B
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FTSIG | 2016/04/19
FTSIG Seminar - Fintech : Disruptive or Complimentary?

Finding the Fintech Niche for HK
Stk — IRIRXIHIE ? RSESkE B EN

A

Co-organised with the Hong Kong Institute of Bankers, a range of topics in the spectrum of FinTech was discussed through
the keynote speeches, panel discussion and Q&A session including Robo-Advisory, Payment, Virtual Commodities,
Crowdfunding, P2P lending, Big Data Analytics of AML, and real time equity clearing.

BN EHEBEMEGNEBRTEGH TN, § RIS UFAN mAMEHRZ BE BB (FinTech) FRAs sREIE R
AREGE, BB RER D ZE 5 ERFinTechE:R, BERERNDH 7 ##ZE, TRRFEFE—RIIFinTechBIAPIEEE,
BIEE LN EE ERE R P2PERAMLREIED T, UNBERRERS,

FinTech: Disruptive or Complimentary? Finding the Fintech Niche for HK
Link: http://goo.gl/kwKt86

FEmil  FREEEE LM AR ASHASTNEMAR | EEERS S SMAINEEERE =/
RSN Y e S ]
4% http://goo.gl/vpNHNL
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Information Security SIG (ISSIG) =N
EMIRL 55 2 B

ISSIG | 2016/01/18
InfoSec Seminar & Wine Tasting Event

Al R 5B 6ol iE Bl

Speaker Mr. Paul Jackson shared his view on loT and privacy
with some topical examples.

ABE IR o U — L RR AEEE IR F, D = tEY AR
FARERYEE
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ISSIG | 2016/04/18
Seminar: loT: Security & Privacy Challenges

salE: TN — R Rl E6k S

A
This half day seminar aims to address different areas of 10T Security, including loT
security threats; related solutions and practices; and how to tackle loT security &

privacy problems.
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Quality Management SIG (QMSIG]) | ®

SS=E1P5RE4
YA

Quality Manogement

A N Special interest Division

QMSIG | 2015/08/14
PMSG Co-organising Seminar: Ethical pitfalls in IT

projects - Reality and Solutions JEB & IR /A S i
ESNERIEEPMIEERIE — allkiEiRRE

>

The speaker Prof. Wanbil Lee focused on four common project scenarios
that related to ethics, outlined plausible remedial actions despite the
difficulties, identified a few common dilemmas and the related issues for
illustration, and recommend some desirable actions.
BETERHRBED ZMEE RANEBENERIEIE, I5H —LHHMT
1, W —L8 R, MR EZ—LniTRHbE.
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QMSIG | 2016/03/16
Seminar & Networking Event “Your application ever up-

to-date? Go continuous delivery” ;&I B2 83 &)

e
ﬁ%Tﬁx TIRENSN, B EIREBAATZH T & Mr. Davide Benvegnu M2 &
EN=

Not only networking session, QMSIG also arranged a sharing from Mr. Davide
) Benvegnu.

QMSIG | 2015/04/15
Seminar - Promising Technologies for Contemporary

Development ‘El" é’ﬂf—lﬁé’*lﬁﬂ']ﬂu,%
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TAKE CARE OF THE THREATS THAT MATTER MOST.

Advanced Threat Protection sees what others miss.

D D 2D D

D D 2D 2

Symantec’s new Advanced Threat Protection helps you uncover, prioritize, and
quickly remediate advanced threats across your control points, all from a single
console. It’s the first solution to:

Uncover a full range of threats—from persistent threats to zero day attacks—across your email,
endpoints, and network

Prioritize what matters most by correlating local intelligence with everything Symantec sees
through its massive global telemetry

Remediate those threats quickly from a single console, all without deploying new endpoint agents

Learn more at atp.symantec.com fsyma I‘IteC

Copyright © 2015 Symantec Corporation. All rights reserved. Symantec, the Symantec Logo, and the Checkmark Logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of
Symantec Corporation or its affiliates in the U.5. and other countries. Other names may be trademarks of their respective owners.
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» Industry Development & Relations

 ERBREREAE

2015/11/24 —11/25
Hong Kong International Computer Conference 2015

(HKICC 2015) 2015 T @BBR S

Guest of Honor, Mr. Nicholas W. Yang, JP, Secretary for Innovation and Technology
of The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region, officiated
the opening ceremony of the Conference with an Opening Speech illustrating the
potential of the digital economy
HEFBHTHEBFNAFAEEERBEERN AL AR THBEERN, LN
5SS EE EXE S0

pp:““g #d"i;_;?tal_ onar _‘.1 AR
ceremony/ &3 o]

a Hnng Kong Im"ladunai Computer Conference 2015



<

Mr. Michael Leung, President of Hong Kong Computer Society, took the
opportunity in his opening speech to express the importance of this conference
to the regional ICT industry, “For 38 years in a row, Hong Kong Computer
Society has hosted this conference to explore the opportunities that information
technology has to offer, as well as the challenges we face in the development of
our industry. HKICC, as this conference is called, has become a platform for ICT
industry leaders, academia and many others to exchange ideas and thoughts in
their quests for the next breakthroughs”

EAEKE G RAE A THERFNREGRHEAREANEEY . (=
+/\F2R, ERBMEGEFHRMEER TR, R BB RIS EYE,
ESEMARMKBIR ICT £4 | BRNBUN SRR AH#HIR TG,

3 L) L

The two-day HKICC event invited 35 world-wide experts
from all branches of the ICT industry to join the discussion
and debate panels to address 6 major areas under the
theme of digital economy industry:

1. Online-to-Offline Revolution

2. FinTech

3. Perspective of the Technology Investors

4. Role of Government in Digital Economy

5. Cyberlaw, Security, and Privacy

6. Open Data, Big Data, Mobile Data

i 35 (IREFREMRBENAEER, —EmHE
E&5, MREIIRN FHMEFER 6 XHH, B!

L ERG T FapnEf

2. ERARHR

3 R EERRS
4. BRESSEERANAE
5. BEIRE . T2 LR

6. NFEIR. REIE ORI R
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-

Apart from the 6 sessions mentioned above, keynote speakers including Ir. Allen
Yeung, Government Chief Information Officer, Mr. KK Wong, Co-founder and Vice
President, Xiaomi Technology and Mr. Henek Lo, General Manager of Greater
China Region, Airbnb, commended the stage with their unique insight on how
their leveraged off and perceive the digital economy.

BERNERHT ZETHIRE, EPHBUR BB ARG TN Jo e /KA B
& “J/\%m P IEMREAirbnb HBMAERBKIBEER AT FIRTES
BE, ARERHT —EAERHNRET.

rence 2015

THE sﬂ’f’mq TIMES

l) t(‘(h venture | und

rom !
oL
R
S
nvestment Fund to push

Us$1b Technopreneur I o !
late the venture L.i[]‘l; /

entreprencurship & stimu

Hong Kong International Computer Conference 2015 - #digital_economy - Powered by Innovation
Link: http://goo.gl/RqiXRZ

015 BREIFR B S %) B R - TBIBAIH. I EISEE
45 http://goo.gl/F3xfgn
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Break free from
expensive database licenses

Now is the time to move your expensive
database to SQL Server with free licenses*

Get the one data solution that has everything you need -
mission critical performance/business intelligence, and
advanced analytics — all built in.

As the new industry leadgr in data, SQL Server has no equal.

Learn more
www.microsoft.com/break-free

Limited Time Offer
* Software Assurance subScription required

/) SQL break free




2015/11/18 — 11/22
Asia Pacific ICT Alliance (APICTA) Awards 2015

(Colombo, Sri Lanka)

2015 Sa K& pd A RHX R ALE (HiIER K-l fmiR)

Hong Kong delegates continued to top APICTA for the 5th consecutive year in the total number of awards among all the
participating Asia-Pacific economies

EBEARBEAAS ERRE RSB AR AR,

TFI Digital Media Ltd., with its innovative online video distribution solution, HERMES OTT Video Platform, won the Grand
Winner in the category of Media and Entertainment Technology. Compared to traditional terrestrial broadcasting, Over-the-
top (OTT) broadcasting has very little geographical limitations and streamlines online video distribution process in terms of
complexity, time and cost.

KSR B R/AT) (TFI Digital Media Ltd) W EiRAREA BT A& MBIER 7 (HERMES OTT Video Platform)E BB AN FEIR IS &
YR4EF K8 (Media and Entertainment Technology). TRERR R R HUHRS|, BEiBB B MAAFBIRER, :BER 7RI EN
BRBEWEE, B TR EREDERR.

Hong Kong delegates continue to top global stage - Attaining 10 awards in the APICTA Awards
2015 Link: http://goo.gl/jnyZuG

BEEAKREBERABRSEATREK - BREIDXEMBARIR AR 10875

45 http://goo.gl/2IYWop

APICTA 2015 Celebratory Luncheon | Hong Kong delegates sweeps regional ICT podium with 10
awards Link: http://goo.gl/y0qtWz

015 X EA BRI AL - EEERENED | FAAREBEEHERBETIBEFEAERR
http://goo.gl/u7iVNp
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APICTA Awards 2015 Hong Kong Winner and Merits List:
2015 S A& b iBsA B R A RISIREE -

Award #2185  Category 2E485! Organisation #1218 Product Name 2F{EfR
Grand Media and TFI Digital Media Ltd. HERMES OTT Video Platform
Kig Entertainment RESIRIREERAR FERRSFR
Technology
IR BE R IR BRI R
Award #2185  Category 2&#4H7! Organisation #8278 Product Name &R
Merit Communication Dragon Creative Enterprise Solution MadGlass
BRiE G Limited (A subsidiary of Mad Mad MAD %5 BERRER
Group)
RIREREMBRS ZERAF]
(BEERTFAR)
Merit e-Learning The Hong Kong University of Science  VisMOOC : AZBAMTVARARERIZ (R ITELR
BRiE EFEE and Technology AIRDITRE
BEERRAS
Merit Financial Industry Infocast Ltd. InvesTrade All-In-One B2B Cloud-Enabled
BRiE Application EBERBRAR Trading Solution
ERITERER gy 2 | —ih B2B g5 X% FEA
Merit Government and Leisure and Cultural Services Library at your fingertips
BRE Public Sector Department, The Government of the 15§28 ERIEIEEE
BT R 22 2B P HKSAR

ERRIITHERFREN X EHE

Merit Inclusion and BTCFS-Yeung Yat Lam Memorial School Children with special needs: E-enhanced
BRI Community with collaborating schools (The SAME  Learning Teaching and Assessment
tHE R Network) Platform (SELTAS)
BRGHHEIRCSERREREER EEFRETA
(REIEHEAR)
Merit School Project Shun Tak Fraternal Association Yung MindFootPrint
BRI BR1ER Yau College S ERES

IEFEREEAR G S thh 2

Merit Start-Up TeamNote HK Ltd. TeamNote
BRI )l =S EEHRAR EfE
Merit Tertiary Student Department of Information Technology AWS Cloud Lab Environment - Marking
BRIE Project (IT), The Hong Kong Institute of Accelerator
BEHEIER Vocational Education (Lee Wai Lee) EMEIREE — 9 INRES

ERERABFRR(FEN)ERHR A

Merit Tertiary Student Hong Kong Institute of Vocational Smart School Bag
BRE Project Education, Vocational Training Council HEZE8
SEHBER BEIGRE SREEUE LR
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Hong Kong ICT Awards 2016: Best Business Solution Award
2016 &iB &N hasNRH%EE - RIEBERTIE

<
In hosting the Best Business Solution Award every year, HKCS
seeks to encourage entrepreneurs and others to combine talent
and skill with vision and business acumen in order to further
extend the contribution that our industry can make to Hong
Kong’' s economy at large, as well as to a prosperous and stable
society.

REBESREETEXRGEBEAR KB ERAMR, WEIEES
KBTS ICT FERRIRFA A R ICT MR EFEMRE R ER
AR AR, B EBHESSERM N ES@ERFY Mg IRER
NEE ), URBEEEE P RARIBMNEEE,

>
Each of the 8 categories has a Grand Winner in which 1 will be presented
with the highest recognition: Award of the Year. This year, Holistic
Technology Company Ltd, withits SoldEazy Online Business Management
System, from the Best Business Solution Award category, is the awardee.
HEEGNBMRRREFYET/ (EREEN RN EELY —BR
BELE, B TET.SE, 2016 HRERENREREEAREREES
HNEBRARNES MMENESRER XA RARNSEREAR (BT
) &8

NG KONG ICT AWARDS
OlesaEnREnsEs e
A HongKong Computer Society (HKCS) hosted and announced 12 enterprises AWARDS PRESENTATION CEREMONY fRI= 8511
with 14 awards in the category of Best Business Solution Award. This award has i A L

three streams, namely: Product & Service, Application, and ecommerce. ’ ] e
HEEBMBENM2016 EBEENBARTRE . REBHEH R SEZE, WiE
I 14 [H8218. RIED A= KER, OETERRRB) TERRINEFERBIANFE
—nEEE 14 E5R18, HAIH 12 BMEEES.

Hong Kong ICT Awards 2016: Best Business Solution Award | Hong Kong Computer Society
Awarded 12 Outstanding Enterprises with 14 awards Link: http://goo.gl/faexH]I

R016EFBE BRI  RERESHRE || SBEME IR 14 ER1E RIGERGHEE
45 http://goo.gl/wFY4gK
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Hong Kong ICT Awards 2016: Best Business Solution
Award - Winners and Merits List:

2016&BAM PR EREE | REBFEHRFIRIGREEZS

Entry {S5(ER Organisation 1332448 Award 218
Best Business Solution Grand Award
RIEERARKIE
SoldEazy Online Business Management System Holistic Technology Company Ltd. Grand Award
ARSETEEXBEETS ERRHRERAE Kig

Entry {542 (E5 Organisation {81415 Award #5218

Best Business Solution (Product & Service) Awards

REFRLSR (EaKRH) &

Digpro 360 Product Photography System Sheenwill International (HK) Ltd. Gold Award

BE 360 BmBT R BEER (58) BRAE ot

Bank-Cert Life Cycle Management Module for e-Cheque Certizen Ltd. Silver Award

BEFZERTHBREEESR PEETHBAERAR $REE

Cloud2 Saas for Finance & Brokerage Industry 2GoTrade Bronze Award

Cloud2 £REHFE SaRl rEE

Smart-hiring Solution for On-Demand and Temporary Staff Jobdoh Ltd. Merit & Outstanding

30 M ERERISE TARHTS BRIBRAT SME BRIFBENRE
FRhERERR

AccessReal - Product Identity & State Solution for Anti- i-Sprint Innovations (HK) Ltd. Merit

counterfeiting, Track & Trace and Digital Consumer Marketing BEEE

BHm - ERATEERN A HREEEN LNERSHREERE

Best Business Solution (Application) Awards

REARASR (EaKRH) &

Mobile RSI (Regular Safety Inspection) Solution The Hong Kong and China Gas Company Ltd. Silver Award
BERRERRERERALR ERTEERERAR $RIZ

PRUone All-in-one Mobile Sales Platform for Insurance Prudential Hong Kong Ltd. / Cherrypicks Ltd. Bronze Award
Distribution Channels RELRIEB IR AT / RIFBERLAE i3

PRUone —i4HREERENHET &

e-Track System - A mobile solution to enhance passenger safety The Hong Kong Society for Rehabilitation/  Bronze Award

and customer service for organizations in social welfare and Autotoll Limited rEE
commercial sector THFSZIREE - AHBERNBRREEREREN THERT/ RBBERAF
EFRBERNBERHNAR

Intelligent Wave-Pick Autonomous Agent Enterprise CAS Logistics Ltd. Merit
Workbench BRYRBRAE BREE

BHREXRREETES

Best Business Solution (e-Commerce)

RIEHXF R (BFEH)
SoldEazy Online Business Management System Holistic Technology Company Ltd. Gold Award
BHSEFREXBEETS EERRERAR &%
Boutir - Manage your Online Shop on Mobile Brilliant Top Inc. Ltd. Bronze Award
Fi¥ 3 D IERMAE BEBRAR i3
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Outstanding ICT Achiever Awards 2015
b A =HI uﬂnﬂﬁl\fe‘n“gzow

2 PR

1 S e o e W b €

COMRUTER
S’ FOCIETY:

A 18 winners of HKCS’ s 3rd ever OICTAA were announced and
commemorated. “The winners of the OICTAA 2015 have elevated
local ICT professional standards and risen public awareness on the
importance of ICT to the society and economy, further promoting
ICT talent cultivation and industry development in Hong Kong.
HRABHEGEMISNIERE = EEL &M @A A S5
AT OICTAA 2015 KIISEREENE T4 ICT ALRZEFEKF, [
FREAREM TR ICT Bl AEENEEN, RRNATE
BICT AT BENERER,

Hong Kong LJUIH[JULBHC)UUGL}(
smoures 45th Anmversarv]ﬁam!Dmn

Mr. Michael Leung, the President of HKCS, presented souvenirs to
Ir. Sunny Lee, JP, the OC Chairperson of Outstanding ICT Achiever
Awards 2015 and Mr. Paul Chow, GBS, SBS, JP, the Judging Panel
Cha\rperson of Outstanding ICT Achiever Awards 2015

EEEMBE Y RPESEMERSIR T 2015 HE A o@EAE
BABRIEZGFETENTIEMATAT R 2015 R & A @
R ABRFTEZEEFERAEGBS, SBSKF4#+

Hong Kong Computer Society Announces Winners of Outstanding ICT Achiever Awards 2015 and
Outstanding ICT Women Awards 2015 | Honoring Excellence in the ICT Industry and Promoting
Professional Development Link: http://goo.gl/YTGwWXA

é%aﬁﬂﬁ‘ BiEE29IBAME BRI RURIGERGEE AL
4% http://goo.gl/o4LoRW
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Outstanding ICT Achiever Awards (Sales / Marketing / Business Development)

R EMRERRHR ASLE HE/HR/FRIHER)

Mr. Chan Man Fai, Michael Executive Director (Sales Department), OneAsia Network Limited
FRESCHEA S TMIAEBIRABRNITES HER)

Ms. Chan Wing Sze, Reginia Client Manager, IBM China/HK Ltd

PEEEE v IBM China/HK Ltd. ZF 4838

Mr. Cheng Man Fai, Jordan CEO, Mad Mobile Application Development Limitd

ERSZHEAE BERERRRERERRATITHRARR

Mr. Wong Tak Shing, Dominic Executive Director, OneAsia Network Limited

EERAE ENREBERABRITES

Outstanding ICT Achiever Awards (Consulting)
EtHEMEiA R A S (FRE)

Ms. Hung Wai Kuen, Annie Deputy General Manager, China CITIC Bank International
SHEENS/VA FREIRTT (BIRR) BIARAIE B miesREl

Dr. Lau Man Kin, Vincent R&D director (Software and Systems Group), Hong Kong Applied
sHEESE/VIA Science and Technology Research Institute (ASTRI)

BREAREMFE (R ) AR (R RARREAE)

Outstanding ICT Achiever Awards (Project Management)
&R ASiE (a8 ET)

Mr. Kwok Tsz Tun, Tony Program Manager,CLP Power Hong Kong Limited

BFHKE REZHERABSRLIE - S0 TERE

Mr. Kwong Chung Lun, Alan Senior Manager - COE Engineering, CLP Power Hong Kong Limited

B hEs L hEENERATER LR

Mr. Li Yun Lau, Jim Senior Systems Manager, Office of the Government Chief

AL Information Officer BUF & sAREABE I A E AR R AACIE

Mr. Ma Chun Ho, Eric Smarter Commerce & Customer Platforms, Service Line Domain,

EE=5yd Leader IBM China/Hong Kong Limited BIFR @ &2t TS BB REA
BB RS HNE ARG EIE

Ms. So Kar Bo, Carbo Chief IT Services Manager, MTR Corporation Limited

BHEE/IVA BBERERARBENRIMNIRGEIE

Ms. Tse Wai Ngan, Lana Senior Manager - COE Customer, CLP Power Hong Kong Limited

sH=gavAa FEEHERATSREIE SHA0 - FRARE

Mr. Wun Cheuk Pun, Alex Manager of Project Management, GTS HK, IBM China/Hong Kong

mEIR T Limited EIF A M B FEIEBBR AR BAIER BIBLIR

Outstanding ICT Achiever Awards (Young ICT Achiever)
&AM R e S Fig

Mr. Chung Wai Lung, David Creative Director, Animae Technologies Limited

SELEELY Animae Technologies Limited 8IE42%:

Mr. Derek Ng Managing Director, Animae Technologies Limited

FBED VR Animae Technologies Limited & 84885

Mr. Derek Ng Director, Laputab (HK) Ltd

BEGREE Laputab (HK) Ltd =

Mr. Derek Ng Vice President - Business Development, FlexSystem Limited
By FlexSystem Limited BI#8# — EHERERE

Mr. Derek Ng Chairman & Technical Director, CityTone Technology Limited
BEoRiE BRI A R A B EE R AT4R 5
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2016/05/25-29

HKCS Innovation & Technology Study Tour 2016
Si8Ee2 E."IJ.#ﬁ&MHé'*E% H "111201 6
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% P@ipRiHIE

SE= == CHINAEXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP ACADEMY. PUDONG

& B g han

2016 EREEN

H2sHEICH SRS R A R

A

26 members broadened their perspectives of Chinese culture and China’s ICT development from the China Executive
Leadership Academy in Pudong, and visited some major IT enterprises like Shanghai Waigaogiao Shipbuilding Co., Ltd. and
Commercial Aircraft Corporation of China,Ltd.

268 2INEBBIT DI REH R H 2T BN EEBE RSB — T B E ARt NP EEAREEREEATE EE
INSRBERMBIRAE), B 7 PR RE RSB RE
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Chief Information Officer Board (CIOB)
SAas R

2015/05/22 — 05/25
CIO Forum - Industrial Cloud and Big Data at Chengdu

ZN0pXECIOsRIZ R Z - A BED IO

R = = e - P
g ' S & :
S == e s /
i =N ~ >
rﬁ
| I ]

A
Delegation participated in CIO Forum and visited Big Data Centre at Chengdu
RERERFHLEBZIMCIOHER 2 EAEIEF L

L

NN\

= Boerd &
Uawai f:hgnndul.' - t-:::»?lu,
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The five regular CIO Board meetings have
spawned tremendous valuable ideas and
quality sharing surrounding many top
agendas in IT strategic management and
innovation

BRBIEHEYFRIBABENES, Uk
BERSEHAENRKKRIREENRT &

BENEERD =,

N | CATHAY PACIFIC B777 - TOOER
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P

</ Talent Cultivation

. 4 ATTIE8E

2015/07/28 — 08/01
Shanghai-Hong Kong-Taiwan: Youth IT Summer Camp
2015 (Location: Shanghai)

2015B BT LEITE= (B2 i)

O RINARRE 2T | RS
i . BTSN,
IR RS

The camp give youths the chance to explore different places and experience different cultures, with likeminded participants
from other regions in Asia and cultivate an interest in Information Technology among this new generation and inspire them
to pursue professions in the IT industry.

ECEBBBBRIACENRS TN EESIM. M MERNRETE, HEEEFE —BHS M S 156, WREE =M
m EEARR 2 E R, BRHEET —AH SRR EE, FEMPIUEARXERBE CNEE,
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~ A Group photo ofShanghal Hong Kong -Taiwan Youth IT Summer Camp 2015

i. -- -_. s .- ; ‘___:-_ _'_ 2015 EBAS/E ITESUAR
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2015/06/28 B
Robocon 2015 Hong Kong Contest

2BASEIRMAKRE2015

A

This year’ s Robocon 2015 in Hong Kong, which theme “Robominton”, attracted ten teams from six local post-secondary
institutes to compete in the format of a pool match. After a series of heated rounds and close match-ups, The War Dragon
team from The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology (HKUST) demonstrated the greatest engineering finesse and
captured the title of Champions at the Robocon 2015 Hong Kong Contest. They also represented Hong Kong at ABU Robocon
in Indonesia.

SEBREE +RBNBEAERRIEA D M, 5 R TR A BE R, HBRRAS (BKA) NIMEEEI B ER
T 2N TIERSTEN, EERE, WAKREH2 M B RITAV(CE R EEH R A KE2015)

Guest of Honor Mr. Gregory So Kam-leung, GBS, JP, Secretary for Commerce and
Economic Development of the Government of the HKSAR visited the robot for
the contest.
FREESENITHEBNABRSEEER B REEEGBS K FATEIRT
ARLL = AR A
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Vow led by Student Representatives from each team
22ERMBEARLEBNTE

i ROEOHINT g8

Group Photo of Organising Committee, Panel of Judges and Technical Advisory
Committee

FREEE SHERENEREZEEER
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Fixtures for the Robocon HK Contest 2015

2BASERMAKNE 2015 Biz

O TV
#Hong m
Contest

28-6-2015

Final Result

&%

Award #€18 Institution ZpEE 78
Champion The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology
TeE FBREAR

1st runner up Hong Kong Institute of Vocational Education (Tsing Yi)
DE EEERHEZR (FRIK)

2nd Runner-up The University of Hong Kong
=8 FEEKZ

Best Engineering The Hong Kong Polytechnic University

Award EFHETAR
RIETERR
Best Artistic Design The Hong Kong Polytechnic University

Award SREBEWRHE FHAEBEIKAS

Cyberport Best Team  Hong Kong Institute of Vocational Education (Tsing Yi)
Spirit Award EREEHERR (BRI
S AR IEEXIERIE

78 Hong Kong Computer Society

Team BX{REZ7E
Fiery Dragon

RZEE

Legend Creator
WEES

Revive

Bk

Red Shadow
b1

Red Shadow

R

Legend Creator
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Mgntorship Programme
RE53E

A

From April to June 2015, Hong Kong Computer Society (HKCS) signed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Hong
Kong Science and Technology Parks Corporation (HKSTPC), The Hong Kong Baptist University (HKBU) and The Hong Kong
University of Science and Technology (HKUST) to establish collaboration for a mentorship programme. With the lead from
experienced heads of various well-known enterprises, HKCS hope to nurture our next generation and to create a sustainable
talent ecosystem for the local Information and Communication Technology (ICT) industry.

HABMEGH 2015 F 4 BE 6 A, HRREERNEE. EARRABLERSEABEISFETH, BRRBTREE
ERARR NS, A —FNR G2, BLRERBEENH—N, EFERTIFEN AT BB ERBRL.

HKCS established mentorship programmes with significant organisation/institutions | an effort to
sustain the ICT talent ecosystem Link: http://goo.gl/uxdKa2

EEERBTHEZ B/ REE R EHE | MO ESERTREN AT BT ERRS
4L http://goo.gl/H1P3A8

i
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Youth Club
S8EhEae5FS

Youth Club HEAEME S ET
Inter- school Mobile Application Design Contest

(IMADC) 2015
RIERFIRERRENRTAE2015

The winning teams of IMADC 2015 interviewed by RTHK
HEFEBROEREEESHME

||I¢J' S i \I !' Il
|||| ‘| || [ I.: ;I | | | | i !_,_,
“ “‘h g | I,!“r--' '=! . I

80 Hong Kong Computer Society




The winning team of practical stream demonstrating their mobile application to
guests.
ERATERANRS RASRFHERRER.
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A
Over 250 students in 60 teams from 40 secondary schools participated in the 2nd Inter-school Mobile Application Design
Competition, the theme of this yearis “Inclusion”

B EREREFHERRELR S ABEEBIB25015k B40B P2 2L REMAI0ZBAZIN, SEE B A HEF
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Inter-school Mobile Application Design Contest Result

R FiREAENRTATE2015 EBER

Concept Group (Junior) ¥EZ48 (#4R)

Award #2158 School / Team No. 24 / ##5% Application Name FEFBEN &8
Winner Wong Shiu Chi Secondary School MEE

HE FERR

Runner-up Wong Shiu Chi Secondary School DINE

0E FERRR

2nd Runner-up  KH Bishop Baker Secondary School  ##
FE ERERNHBHEETRS

Concept Group (Senior) ¥E248 (F4R)

Award #2185 School / Team No. 22§ / #r5% Application Name FEFRIZN 278
Winner True Light Girls’ College EIIE
HE BAZER
Runner-up Holy Family Canossian College Detect Objectcle
oGE REEHEREMR
2nd Runner-up  The Hong Kong Chinese Christian FAHF—ikE
=8 Churches Union- Logos Academy
EREANEBYHGHESEMR
Merit Sacred Heart Canossian College HEMENE
THE RHEREOER
Merit Sha Tin Government Secondary Lost & Found
BELE School
WHEILRES

Practical Group %R

Award #2158 School / Team No. 2% / #&5% Application Name FERTEN &8
Winner Ma On Shan Tsung Tsin Secondary =R
THE School
BRUREPS
Runner-up Heung To Middle School (Tin Shui Oxygen
oiE Wai)
KKEEERS
2nd Runner-up  Fukien Secondary School —BAAEELE
FE HiEmEh 2
Merit Chiu Lut Sau Memorial Secondary HEETES
BRELE School
HPELIPER
Merit Po Leung Kuk Lo Kit Sing (1983) [} 3]
BRLE College

REBEGEE (—H/\=) hE
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2015/09/26
HKCSIT Career Expo 2015

S TP RITR 852015

Apart from exhibiting booths, HKCS organized several career talks and “conversations with the ClOs / CEO”, hoping to engage
deeper discussions on employment, start-ups and continuing education.
BT REZ N KREIRLHT SIS EEE N THRCIOHE MIRE, TRERRE TR2E) TR R DERI TER

SRRl B
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L o 5 SRESE T =

Over 1, 000 students, fresh graduates and young people
made the most out of the I.T. Career Expo through interacting
with exhibitors, speakers and other participants.

BIE1000 BEL N EFASNSREN. HEREMNHM
2INEBMBAEE 3T,

u

HKCS IT Career Expo 2015 | Attracted over 1,000 admission for the latest news of IT industry
development Link: http://goo.gl/EHLoFo

EAEHS T ITHRIEE2015 | R3[BTIEFALHE, SEIMANITITS
45 http://goo.gl/CTW14L
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2016/04/02
HKCS IT Career Expo 2016
SEERBSITHRZEIHE2016

Rt B
CLP Pownr Hong Kong Limited

el T

A
Exhibitors were also satisfied with the event’ s outcome, as they were able to find suitable candidates from on-site interviews
and through in-person intellectual exchange.

ZRZEBEGHNIMNEHEREE), IR EINZEA T RIS T aB8AL, Rz 1T TENREBAHAME R+
DEEY, FEENE(RE T ENATHEFAMBZN, HEHURE MR
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The expo provided over 450 IT related job vacancies for fresh graduates and
young people and some of them provided onsite interviews.
B B IISIRAEEA50 EIT BT FEELENEEA, SnER A,

en ahout

A

Young people receive career consultation in search for insight into their potential
career development.

HERERRBEDFESASKRAEE CHBERERER,

HKCS IT Career Expo 2016 | Attracting over 1,000 admissions for the latest news of IT industry
development Link: http://goo.gl/66sznS

EBBBEITIHEZE2016 | RIBFRANBALTIZIFTITE
45 http://goo.gl/sEq69I
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2015/10/02-04

Hackathon 2015

N

A 60 1UZRE 12 FisERREEREEEBHE (BIESH |

BEENRE | TIE2 | 2IRHEREES) W2EE, 75
R 7RE2ERG, UMNERHRESERESEHBE 12T
78, 1% 42 /N E—(EER R PR,
Over 60 student ICT enthusiasts from 12 of Hong Kong's
post-secondary institutions formed gathered for a 42-hour
Hackathon to develop and promote a software based on
the theme: Cloud Computing to Promote Development
of Education in Hong Kong. Sixteen teams comprised of
students from different institutions and an array of studies
including Economics, Game Software Development,
Engineering, Global Supply Chain Management and
different majors in the IT discipline competed this year.

Hong Kong Computer Society




Representing Hong Kong’ s top student programmers, the winners of Hackathon were invited to attend the Alibaba Group
Computing Conference at Hangzhou accompanied by Mr. Chris Tam, Chairperson of HKCS’ s Youth Club.

tbEEE, AREBBRAFESZLIENREIEN Hackathon BHEEERFHEEEEMSESFEgRIERERLE—ES
[0 2B B2 BER B N TSR i O P B 2 2R A | 2015,

Winners of Hong Kong Computer Society’ First-ever Hackathon Travels to Computing Conference
- Hong Kong’ s Top Student Programmers Gain Traction on ICT Development and Start-up
Landscape Link: http://goo.gl/phExyA

BEHackathonBlsEEBHENECEFERS
45 http://goo.gl/JcrirQ
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Winner List of Hackathon 2015
BB AH Y Hackathon 2015 §ig& &

*THeME oF THE compeTITIoN: SI{AIFI BB BT E{REFTBHE L E?

Project name / platform Students Institution

Wong Wai Wing Hong Kong University of

Science and Technology

1st Runner Up Computer Booking

System for the Cloud

2nd Runner Up

(Format: Online
Resource System)

My Favourite Team

9(0)  Hong Kong Computer Society
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Community
Jg HEBEH

2016/01/30
The 23rd Green Power Hike in 2016 - ICT Cup

23BN EREIT - SillRBAREA

T T
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2015

May 13 HKCS Annual General Meeting

22-May - 25 May CIOB Visit: CIO Forum - Industrial Cloud and Big Data at Chengdu

May 23 IE Club Seminar: Fever Pitch Workshop for Startups

May 28 Hong Kong Big Data Symposium

Jun 12 HKCS and HKIB MOU Signing Ceremony

Jun 24 IE Club Seminar: Smart Contracts Infrastructure for a Smart City

Jun 28 Robocon 2015 Hong Kong Contest

Jul03 EASIG co-organising Event: Business IT Architecture Series (BITAS) Hong Kong Conference 2015
Jul 04 Inter-school Mobile Applicaton Design Competition (IMADC) 2015 - Award Presentation Ceremony
Jul28 IE Club Seminar: Management/Building Team for Startups

28 Jul-1Aug Shanghai - Hong Kong - Taiwan IT Summer Camp

Aug 14 PMSG Co-organising Seminar: Ethical pitfalls in IT projects - Reality and Solutions

Aug 27 IE Club Seminar: Battery Technology for Electric Vehicles, Smart Homes & Smart Cities

Aug 28 FACE Networking Event at Kate Spade: A fun, social event for ladies

28/29 Aug & 11/12 Sep QMSIG Co-organising Workshop: Free Mobile Applications Testing Competency Training for SME
15 Sep - 13 Oct ISSIG Co-organising Event: Information Security Summit 2015

Sep 26 HKCS IT Career Expo 2015

2-40ct £ AHE EHackathon 2015

Oct 09 IE Club Seminar: How to do things better - from Quality to Innovation

Oct 24 IE Club: Strategy for selecting an education and a career in ICT - A Roundtable Discussion -

Oct 28 IE Club Seminar: Close Encounters with Data Science - A seminar given by Dr. Geoffrey Yuen
24-25 Nov Hong Kong International Computer Conference 2015

Nov 25 Hong Kong Computer Society 45th Anniversary Gala Dinner cum Hong Kong International Computer Conference 2015 Dinner
Nov 25 Outstanding ICT Acheiers Awards 2015 - Award Presentation Ceremony

Nov 25 Outstanding ICT Women Awards 2015 - Award Presentation Ceremony

Nov 25 Hong Kong Institute for IT Professional Certification (HKITPC) Award Presentation Ceremony
Nov 25 Conferment of HKCS Distinguished Fellow

18-22 Nov Asia Pacific ICT Alliance (APICTA) Awards 2015 (Colombo, Sri Lanka)

Dec 09 IE Club Seminar: Pragmatic Approach to System Redundancy or Resiliency Design

Dec 10 Face Club x Youth Club Fun Night @ HKPC 3D Printing One

Dec 12 EREHBFARRIRE & BERSPERRAIRMAIZ/VE BS 2N - RHRAITREHR A MIE sin 1/ . AIRERRL
Dec 15 EASIG Half Day Seminar: Enterprise Architecture - Real-World Experience Sharing 2015

Dec 18 CCSIG: Cloud Executive Forum 2015 - Theme: Cloud+

Dec 18 FACE X'mas Party

Jan 18 ISSIG: InfoSec Seminar & Wine Tasting Event

Jan 30 The 23rd Green Power Hike in 2016 - ICT Cup

Feb 19 Co-organising Event: Visit to the High Performance Cluster Computing Centre, Hong Kong Baptist University
Feb 26 FACE Club x Christian Dior Origami Workshop

Mar 07 Joint ICT Spring Dinner 2016

Mar 09 IE Club Seminar: Patent Worthiness for Entrepreneurs

Mar 16 QMSIG: Seminar & Networking Event "Your application ever up-to-date? Go continuous delivery"
Apr 02 HKCS IT Career Expo 2016

Apr1l Hong Kong ICT Awards 2016: Best Business Solution Award - Award Presentation Ceremony
Apr14 BISIG Seminar: Revisiting Data Scientists - Work, Life and Future in HK

Apr 15 QMSIG Seminar: Promising Technologies for Contemporary Development

Apr 18 ISSIG Seminar: loT: Security & Privacy Challenges

Apr 19 FTSIG Seminar: Fintech - Disruptive or Complementary? Finding the Fintech Niche for HK

Apr 20 BISIG Seminar: Big Data Innovations from Hong Kong Academic and Research Institutes

May 25-29 HKCS Innovation & Technology Study Tour 2016
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HONG KONG COMPUTER SOCIETY
(Limited by Guarantee)
REPORTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 DECEMBER 2015

ot 8 B El AT
ERIC CHEUNG & CO.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
HONG KONG




HONG KONG COMPUTER SOCIETY
REPORT OF THE COUNCIL MEMBERS

The Council Members hereby present their annual report and the audited financial statements of the
Company and its subsidiaries (together the “Group™) for the year ended 31 December 2015.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY
The Group is principally engaged in promoting the development and application of information technology
in Hong Kong.

RESULTS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2015 and its state of affairs of the Group at that
date are set out in the annexed financial statements.

COUNCIL MEMBERS
The Council Members of the Company and the directors of the subsidiaries who held office during the year
and up to the date of this report were:

Michael Leung Gabriel Leung

Rocky Cheng Andy Bien

Ted Suen Susanna Shen

Johnson Cheng Robert Fong

Hareton Leung Tong Wong

Gordon Lo Barbara Chiu

David Chung Robin Lu

Leo Tong Allen Yeung

Eric Yeung Emily Chan

Cindy Ng Richard Leung

Alan Chan Fred Sheu

Nicole Wong Chan Shan Shan

Ma Chee Keung Louis Tam Wai Ho

Lau Ka Men Stephen Law Shui Kai Andrew
Kwan Ngan Hing Edith Wong Chung Kiu

Yan King Shun Chau Yam-keung Patrick
Li Tak-wai Lester Cheung Wai Lok David
Wong Ping Kuen Yung Kai Tai

COUNCIL MEMBERS’ INTEREST
No contracts of significance to which the Company or its subsidiaries company was a party and in which a
council member had a material interest subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

AUDITORS
The auditors Messrs Eric Cheung & Co., Certified Public Accountants, now retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment.

For and on behalf of the Board

President
Hong Kong, 10 May 2016
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Hong Kong
= e Tel: 27409191 Fax: 23851368
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E-mail: ekcheungl23@yahoo.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMEBERS OF

HONG KONG COMPUTER SOCIETY
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hong Kong Computer Society (“the Company™)
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 4 to 14, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2015, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in reserves and the consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Council Members’ Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Council Members of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards for
Private Entities issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the Council Members determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity's preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Council Members, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.
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E-mail: ekcheungl23@yahoo.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF

HONG KONG COMPUTER SOCIETY
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability) - continued

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2015, and the Group’s financial performance and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards for Private Entities and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

— T

T

Eric Cheung & Co.
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 10 May 2016



HONG KONG COMPUTER SOCIETY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015

Note 2015 2014
HK$ HK$
ASSETS
Non-Current assets
Fixed assets 5 17,056 22,741
Current assets
Accounts receivable 2,457,792 1,711,902
Deposits and prepayments 72,782 133,607
Cash and bank balances 5,979,278 4.903,034
8,509,852 6,748,543
Less: Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 359,093 487817
Deferred income and receipts in advance 1,414,560 1,069,557
Provision for tax 135,382 -
1,909,035 1,557,374
Net current assets 6,600,817 5,191,169
Net assets 6,617,873 5,213,910
RESERVES
Contribution reserve 2,500,000 2,500,000
Accumulated surplus 4,117,873 2713910
6,617,873 5213910
//
‘:f” ?//2\ o
s
Council Member Council Member

The annexed notes form part of the financial statements.
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HONG KONG COMPUTER SOCIETY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Revenue

Membership fee income
Project income

Project expenses

Gross surplus

Other revenue
Operating expenses

Surplus before tax

Income tax expense

Total comprehensive income for the year

The annexed notes form part of the financial statements.

Note

2015 2014
HKS$ HKS$
773,571 880,186
6,783,304 5910813
7,556 875 6,790,999
(3,169270) _ (3,394279)
4,387,605 3,396,720
99,696 37,583
(2947956)  (3,121,023)
1,539,345 313,280
(135382) -
1,403,963 313,280




HONG KONG COMPUTER SOCIETY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN RESERVES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Contribution Accumulated

reserve surplus Total

HKS$ HK$ HK$

Balance at 1.1.2014 2,500,000 2,400,630 4,900,630
Surplus for the year - 313,280 313,280
Balance at 31.12.2014 2,500,000 2,713910 5213910
Surplus for the year - 1,403,963 1,403,963
Balance at 31.12.2015 2,500,000 4,117,873 6,617,873

The annexed notes form part of the financial statements.
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HONG KONG COMPUTER SOCIETY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Cash flows from operating activities:
Surplus before tax
Adjustments for:

Depreciation

Interest income

Increase in Accounts receivable

Decrease in Deposits and prepayments

Decrease in Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Increase/(Decrease) in Deferred income and receipts in advance

Net cash from/(used in) operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets

Interest received
Net cash from investing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents
Cash and bank balances

The annexed notes form part of the financial statements.

2015 2014
HK$ HKS$
1,539,345 313,280
5,685 5,685
(99,696) (63,098)
1,445,334 255,867
(745,890) (251,601)
60,825 88,759
(128,724) (240,223)
345,003 (535,021)
976,548 (682219)
- (28.426)
99,696 63,098
99,696 34,672
1,076,244 (647,547)
4.903,034 5,550,581
5,979,278 4903034
5979278 4.903,034




HONG KONG COMPUTER SOCIETY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Hong Kong Computer Society is a company limited by guarantee domiciled and incorporated in Hong
Kong. The address of its registered office and principal place of business are 5/F, HKPC Building, 78
Tat Chee Avenue, Kowloon Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong, The Group is principally engaged in
promoting the development and application of information technology in Hong Kong.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards for Private Entities (“HKFRSpe”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They are presented
in Hong Kong dollars.

These financial statements comply with all applicable sections of HKFRSpe and have been prepared
under the accrual basis of accounting.

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out in
Note 3.

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. Basis of preparation
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical cost
basis.

b. Basis of consolidation
The Group’s financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries. All significant intra-group balances and transactions have been eliminated on
consolidation.

c. Subsidiaries
A subsidiary is a company in which the Company, directly and indirectly, controls more than half
of its voting power or issued share capital or controls the composition of its board.

Interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost unless, in the opinion of the Council Members, there have
been permanent diminutions in values, when they are written down to values determined by the
Council Members.

d. Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each date of consolidated statement of financial position to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment or reversal of previous impairment, including items
of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and long-term investments. In the event that an
asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, the carrying amount is reduced to
recoverable amount and an impairment loss is recognized in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has
been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount, however not to an
amount higher than the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of amortization or
depreciation), had no impairment losses been recognized for the asset in prior years.



HONG KONG COMPUTER SOCIETY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

c.

Cash and cash equivalent

Cash comprises cash on hand and at bank and demand deposits with bank. Cash equivalents are
short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Fixed assets and depreciation
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and permanent impairment.

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided to write off their costs on a straight-line basis over their
expected useful lives at the following annual rates:

Office equipment 20%
Furniture and fixtures  20%

Revenue recognition

Administrative service fee is recognized upon provision of services.

Government grants and contributions are recognized as income on a systematic basis over the
periods necessary to match them with the related costs which they are intended to compensate.
Sponsorship for projects is recognized when the relevant project have occurred. Other project
income is recognized as revenue when the projects have commenced.

Membership fee is recognized on accrual basis.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the principal
outstanding and the interest applicable.

Income tax
Income tax expense includes current tax and deferred tax.

The current tax is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never
taxable or deductible. The liability for current tax is calculated using the tax rates that have been
enacted at the date of consolidated statement of financial position.

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. Tax rates enacted at the date of consolidated statement of financial position
are used to determine deferred taxation. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilized.

Account and other receivables

Account and other receivables are recognized initially at the transaction price. They are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less provision for
impairment. A provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is established when there is
objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of the receivables.

Account and other payables
Trade and other payables are recognized initially at the transaction price and subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

9



HONG KONG COMPUTER SOCIETY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
k. Related parties

For the purpose of these financial statements, a party is considered to be related to the Group if:

1) the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, to control
the Group or exercise significant influence over the Group in making financial and operating
policy decisions, or has joint control over the Group;

ii) the Group and the party are subject to common control;

iil) the party is an associate of the Group or a joint venture in which the Group is a venturer;

iv) the party is a member of key management personnel of the Group or the Group is a parent, or
close family member of such an individual, or is an entity under the control, joint control or
significant influence of such individuals;

v) the party is a close family member of a party referred to in (i) or is an entity under the control,
joint control or significant influence of such individuals; or

vi) the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for the benefit of employees of the Group
or of any entity that is a related party of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family members who may be expected to
influence, or be influenced by, that individual in their dealings with the entity.

. Leases
An operating lease is a lease such that the lessee pays rental for the hire or rent of an asset for a
time which is substantially less than its useful economic life and the lessor retains most of the risks
and rewards of ownership of the assets. Operating lease rentals are taken up as an expense in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income over the term of the lease.

m. Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognized for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Group has a legal
or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditure to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probable of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are also
disclosed as contingent liability unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS
Estimates and judgment are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

Estimate of fair value of current assets and liabilities

The fair value of the current assets and liabilities are assumed to approximate their carrying amounts
because of the nature of their short-term maturity.

10



HONG KONG COMPUTER SOCIETY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

5. FIXED ASSETS

Office Furniture and
equipment fixtures
HK$ HK$
Cost
Balance at 1.1.2015 and 31.12.2015 102,190 123 951
Aggregated depreciation
Balance at 1.1.2015 89,128 114,272
Charge for the year 3,266 2419
Balance at 31.12.2015 92,394 116,691
Net book value
At31.12.2015 9,796 7,260
At 31.12.2014 13,062 9,679
OTHER REVENUE
Other revenue represents bank interest income.
SURPLUS BEFORE TAX
Surplus before tax is arrived at after charging:
2015
HK$
Staff costs 2,169,808
Operating lease rental in respect of land and buildings 325,285
Depreciation 5,685

EMOLUMENTS OF THE DIRECTORS

Total
HKS$

226,141

203,400
5,685

209,085

17,056

22,741

2014
HK$
2,243,106
445 405
5,685

Emoluments of the Directors disclosed pursuant to section 383(1) of the Companies Ordinance for the

year was HKS nil (2014: HK$ nil).

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Hong Kong profits tax is provided at a rate of 16.5% less a tax reduction of HK$20,000 on the
estimated assessable profit for the year after setting off the tax loss relief brought forward (2014: Nil).

The taxation for the year can be reconciled from taxation based on surplus per consolidated statement

of comprehensive income as follows:

11



HONG KONG COMPUTER SOCIETY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

9.

10.

11.

12,

INCOME TAX EXPENSE - continued

2015 2014

HKS$ HK$

Surplus before tax 1,539,345 313,280
Calculated at applicable tax rate of 16.5% 253,992 51,6901
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purposes 1,114 637
Tax effect of temporary differences not recognized 469 (38,537)
Tax effect of income not subject to tax (16,450) (6,202)
Tax effect of unrecognized tax losses 46,149 31,143
Setting off by tax losses relief brought forward (129,892) (38,723)
(20,000) -

Taxation charge 135,382 -

No provision for deferred tax was made as the amount is immaterial.

Deferred income tax assets are not recognized for tax losses carried forward to the extent that
realization of the related tax benefit through the future taxable profits is not probable. As at the date of
consolidated statement of financial position, the Group had unrecognized deferred tax assets
attributable to tax losses amounting to approximately HK$1,768,000 (2014: HK$2,555,000).

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

a. Impairment of assets
Internal and external sources of information are reviewed by the Group at each date of consolidated
statement of financial position to assess whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated to determine
impairment losses on the asset. Changes in facts and circumstances may result in revisions to the
conclusions of whether an indication of impairment exists and revised estimates of recoverable
amounts, which would affect profit or loss in future years.

b. Impairment of account and other receivables
In determining the amount of impairment of trade and other receivables, individual credit
evaluations are performed on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount. These
evaluations focus on the customers’ past history of making payments when due and current ability to
pay, and take into account information specific to the customer as well as pertaining to the economic
environment in which the customer operates.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES
Certain comparative figures have been re-classified to conform with current year’s presentation.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements was approved and authorized to issue by the Council on 10 May 2016.
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HONG KONG COMPUTER SOCIETY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

13.

COMPANY LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Investment in a subsidiary

Current assets
Accounts receivable
Deposits and prepayments
Amount due from subsidiaries
Cash and bank balances

Less: Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Deferred income
Provision for tax

Amount due from to a subsidiary
Promissory note payable to a subsidiary

Net current assets

Net assets
CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Contribution reserve
Accumulated surplus/(deficit)

Council Member

13

2015 2014
HK$ HK$
17,056 22,741
17,056 22,741
2,397,392 1,692,002
72,782 133,607
800,115 582,817
2,013,790 1,341.477
5,284,079 3,749,903
340,568 469,292
311,000 121,000
135,382 =
808,837 1,064,759
1,000,000 1,000,000
2,595,787 2,655,051
2,688,292 1,094,852
2,705,348 1,117,593
2,500,000 2,500,000
205,348 (1,382.407)
2,705,348 1,117,593
=

//

o

e

Council Member




HONG KONG COMPUTER SOCIETY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

13.

MOVEMENT IN THE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

Contribution

Accumulated

reserve  surplus/(deficit) Total

HK$ HKS$ HK$

Balance at 1.1.2014 2,500,000 (1,835,387) 664,613
Surplus for the year - 452 980 452980
Balance at 31.12.2014 2,500,000 (1,382,407) 1,117,593
Surplus for the year - 1,587,755 1,587,755
Balance at 31.12.2015 2,500,000 205,348 2,705,348
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List of Hong Kong Computer Society Distinguished Fellows

ERERIZEHRIBE

Distinguished Fellow frt

Mr. John E Strickland, GBS, JP
Ir. Stephen KM Lau, MBE, JP
Prof. Chen Tien Chi

Mr. Graham P Mead

Prof. Sir Charles K Kao, GBM
Mr. Richard K H Li

Dr. Jerry JT Yu

Mr. Stephen KF Chung

Dr. Colin C Greenfield

Mr. Yeung Kwok Keung, JP
Mr. John SY Tse

Mr. Paul MY Chow, GBS, SBS, JP
Dr. Wong Chung Kiu, MH

Mr. Yung Kai Tai

Mrs. Agnes Mak, MH, JP

Mr. Lau Kam Hung

Prof. Leung Kwong Sak
Dr.Ng Nam

Mr. Daniel S C Lai, BBS, JP
Prof. David W L Cheung, MH
Dr. Edith N H Mok, MH

Ir. Lee Wai Kwong, Sunny, JP
Prof. Yeung Yuet Bor

Ir. Dr. Louis C K Ma
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Sponsors of Asia Pacific ICT Alliance (APICTA) Awards 2015

201555 K H A BB AN e Bk B A SR BT B A

Major Sponsors:
Hong Kong Trade Development Council

Office of the Government Chief Information Officer,
The Government of the Hong Kong SAR

EEBBIAS
EREZEER
ERSINTHERRN BNEARRBENAE

Sponsors: HBNIAS

Azeus Systems Ltd.

cherrypicks Ltd.

Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Co., Ltd.
FlexWorkflow Ltd.

Outblaze Ltd.

Pulse MediaTech Ltd.

PIREMAGERAT
RIBFRBERAF
BAXREHEEITERAE
FlexWorkflow Ltd.
Outblaze Ltd.

ERRERNERAR

Sponsors of Hong Kong Computer Society 45th Anniversary Gala Dinner cum HKICC 2015 Dinner
EABMSF45BFEHEE2015F BE TR & R0 T HEEE

Major Sponsors:

Table sponsors:

Autodesk Far East Limited

Automated Systems Holdings Limited

CA Technologies Ltd.

China CITIC Bank International Limited
Cisco Systems (Hong Kong) Limited

CITIC Telecom International CPC Limited
Cognizant Technology Solutions Pte Ltd.
Dell Hong Kong Limited

Deloitte China

EMC Computer Systems (FE) Limited
Equinix Hong Kong Limited

Global Technology Integrator Ltd.

HKC International Holdings Limited

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited
Hong Kong Science & Technology Parks Corporation
Hutchison Global Communications Limited
Infocast Limited

Intel Semiconductor (US) Ltd

i-Sprint Innovations (HK) Limited

Lenovo (Hong Kong) Limited

Macroview Telecom Limited

Microware Limited

NCSI (HK) Limited

NEC Hong Kong Limited

NetApp Hong Kong Limited

OneAsia Network Limited

EL3 il 7

BIEEBNHAE -

B RERERARE
BEAG(TE)GRAR

CA Technologies Ltd.

FRISERTT (%) BIR AR

BRAEGR (F8) BRQAR
FPISEIFRER (S B BRAHE
Cognizant Technology Solutions Pte Ltd.
HMEEBERAR

TR

EMCEREFM (ER) BRAH
Equinix Hong Kong Limited
HERNERAR
EREAERERAERAR
ERUEEEEFRAR
BERRGNIEEFARAR
EEREEQR

Hutchison Global Communications Limited
EREMERAR

SRS () BRAR
i-Sprint Innovations (HK) Limited
B8 (&%) GIRAR
BEEEERAR

EBEABRAR

NCSI Hong Kong Limited
BREREEERAR

&R (BB BIRAR

OneAsia Network Limited
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Palo Alto Networks
Redhat, Hong Kong
SUNeVision Holdings Limited

Symantec Hong Kong Limited

Thales Transport & Security (Hong Kong) Ltd.

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Toppan Forms (HK) Ltd.
Veritas Hong Kong Limited
Wharf T&T Limited

ISACA China HK Chapter

The Hong Kong Institutions of Engineers - Information

Technology Division

Mr. Vincent Chan

Candy Sponsor

InfoTech Services (Hong Kong) Limited
Chocolate Sponsor

Lenovo (Hong Kong) Limited

Wine Sponsor

HKC International Holdings Limited
Programme Booklet Advertisement
Infocast Limited

Forms Syntron Information (HK) Ltd.
Lucky Draw Sponsor

Cathay Pacific Airways Ltd.

Ms. Emily Chan

Mr. Johnson Cheng

Mr. Rocky Cheng

Prof. David Cheung, MH

Ms. Barbara Chiu

Mr. Allen Ma

Ir. Dr. Louis Ma

Mrs. Agnes Mak, MH, JP

Ms. Cindy Ng

Dr.Ng Nam

Ir. Susanna Shen

Ir. Ted Suen

Dr. CKWong, MH

Mr. Tony Wong

Mr. Peter Yan

Mr. Dennis Yeung

Mr. KT Yung
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Palo Alto Networks

Red Hat, Inc.
HMERERERAR
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REL (BB ARAF
ERERY
OIREABEARERAR
Veritas Hong Kong Limited
NEBHRERAF
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ERIEMSFENRIE

Mr. Vincent Chan
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Sponsors of Hong Kong ICT Awards 2016: Best Business Solution Award 2016&E# &M REMEHEEE . REHESITHENRE

Gold Sponsor:

The Hong Kong Jockey Club

Silver Sponsor:

Hitachi Data Systems Limited

General Sponsors:
cherrypicks Ltd.

PCCW Solutions Limited

SEBAE

EREEY

SREBIIAR -
BI#BERRERAR
—RREEBNIAR
RIFZRERAR
BABREESERRAT

2015 FHEEMREE R EENEE

Sponsors of Hong Kong International Computer Conference 2015

Platinum Sponsors:

Hewlett Packard Enterprise / Hewlett Packard Inc.

Huawei Technologies Investment Co. Limited
Microsoft Hong Kong Limited

PCCW Solutions Limited

Gold Sponsors:

Accenture Company Limited
Hitachi Data Systems Limited
IBM China/ Hong Kong Limited
Symantec Corporation

Oracle Systems Hong Kong Ltd. / Kepro Solutions
Limited

Bronze Sponsors:

EMC Computer Systems (FE) Limited

The Hong Kong Jockey Club

Booth Sponsors:
Singapore Telecommunications Limited

Netsuite Software (Asia Pacific) Pte. Ltd.

General Sponsors:

Dimension Data Hong Kong
Fuji Xerox (Hong Kong) Limited
Fujitsu Hong Kong Limited
Media Sponsors
Computerworld Hong Kong
ClO Asia

IT Pro

Linuxpilot
Recruit

PC Market
Fintech Session Co-organiser

The Hong Kong Institute of Bankers

HE BN

Hewlett Packard Enterprise / Hewlett Packard Inc.
EARNERAR

HHREBERAR
BERBREESEARAT

SHEBHAS

BRHROERAR

BI#BERRERAR
EEEEHRTEEEERAR
HFIER AR

FEXERERAE | EERARBRAR

SRS
EMCEREFS (ZR) BRAH
ERERY

HOIEBIAE

IR EEERAR

Netsuite Software (Asia Pacific) Pte. Ltd.
—AREBNIHAE -

ER BN ER/EERRATE
B (F8) BIRAF
ETEEBERAF

IRESER

Computerworld Hong Kong
ClO Asia

IT Pro

Linuxpilot
Recruit

PCMTAEES
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116 Hong Kong Computer Society

Sponsors of Robocon Hong Kong Contest 2015

Silver Sponsors:
ASM Pacific Technology Ltd.

CLP Power Hong Kong Ltd

Continuous Technologies International Limited

Hongkong Electric Co Ltd
Bronze Sponsor:

Insight Robotics Limited
General Sponsors:

Ir Dr Otto Poon, BBS, OBE

Mak Hang Kei (HK) Construction Limited

TANG K.F. Associates Limited

The Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited

Equipment Sponsor:

Guo Sui United Assoication

Special Thanks for Providing Test Run Venue

Hong Kong Science & Technology Parks Corporation

Sponsor of Shanghai - Hong Kong - Taiwan Youth IT Summer Camp 2015 20158 & &V E IT ESE SIS

PCCW & HKT

SHRXFEWMAKTF2015HB) S

SREEBIIEAR
ASMEKTFHRHRBIR AR
PEEHERAF
EERHARAR
ERBERRAR
SREBIAS
REFHBAFIRAR
—RREE BN

Ir Dr Otto Poon, BBS, OBE
750 (B8) BEERAR
R B RAF
ERTERERBMRAT

FA SR ESBNIAR

EEEE kY

FERUISH - RS
EEREEQR

BAAERNEEEN

Sponsors of Hackathon 2015  £# A% Hackathon 20152 Bhi#H#

Sponsors:

Towngas Telecom

Lenovo (Hong Kong) Limited
Media Sponsors:

IT Pro

BE8

Sponsors of Business Intelligence and Big Data SIG

Hong Kong Big Data Symposium 2015

Platinum Sponsors:

Huawei Technologies Investment Co. Limited

Intel Semiconductor (US) Ltd
Cloudera
Microsoft Hong Kong Limited

Pivotal Software, Inc.

HEYN -
ZRBEBRERAT
B8 (&8) BIRAT
EBERRBIAE

IT Pro

BES

BB RERABIEEEA

EERBISHAE

B ERIE
EARNERAR
REERE (EE) BIRAE
Cloudera

HREBERAR

Pivotal Software, Inc.




Sponsors of Cloud Computing SIG EimEH S EA MR

CCSIG Executive Cloud Forum 2015 EimE SR A TRITHGRIE2015
Platinum Sponsor: B EBIAE

Microsoft Hong Kong Limited HREEBRAE

Gold Sponsor: SEBNIE

NTT Com Asia Ltd. NTT Com Asia Ltd.

Silver Sponsors: SREIBNIIE -

Hewlett Packard Enterprise Hewlett Packard Enterprise
Huawei Technologies Investment Co. Limited EARNERAR

Redhat, Hong Kong Red Hat, Inc.

Sponsors of Enterprise Architecture SIG ¥R 18SAAAEBIHIE

HKCS Enterprise Architecture SIG Half Day Seminar: ®¥ZEEHAFAENE : CEFB-ESHREESZ2015
Enterprise Architecture - Real-World Experience

Sharing 2015

Platinum Sponsor: B ERNAE

Microsoft Hong Kong Limited HREEBBRAE

Gold Sponsor: SEBNEIE

TIBCO Software Hong Kong Limited TIBCO Software Hong Kong Limited
Venue Sponsor: IS EBAAS

The Hong Kong Jockey Club EEERE

Sponsor of Financial Technologies SIG  &RifHE HEA BRI

Fintech : Disruptive or Complementary? Finding the &REHY - WEXH B 2AEESH SRR EN
Fintech Niche for HK

Sponsor: EBNIAE

Ernst & Young Ernst & Young

Sponsors of Quality Management SIG HEEESHREYEIE

Seminar & Networking Event “Your application ever BEREEEEH
up-to-date? Go continuous delivery”

Sponsor: BENHAE

Nintex Global Ltd. Nintex Global Ltd.
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Asia Pacific Information and Communications Technology Alliance Awards 2015  2015Z5KE K@ AR Bt AL

Name X E Title BT

Asia Pacific Information and Communications Technology Alliance Awards 2015  2015Z5K & s K@ ARHR B A1

Ir. Allen T B Yeung IR TA2Em Honorary Head of Delegation FERREEER

Ir. Stephen Lau, JP =T EMATHL Head of Delegation and ERNZETERS
Honorary Judge

Prof. Jimmy Lee IEHIR Hong Kong Judge EBTEZE

Mr. Johnson Cheng B St Hong Kong Judge HEETTEZS

Mrs. Agnes Mak, MH, JP EHEEMHA T4+ Hong Kong Judge BERTEERS

Mr. Tony Wong BEENEE Hong Kong Judge EETEZS

Hackathon 2015 £#KXEEHackathon 2015

Name R

Organising Committee EHREEY

Mr. Chris Tam EERERAE Chairperson £
Mr. Uran Choy Mr. Uran Choy Member £8
Mr. Michael Puk hXFRAEE Member %8
Mr. Michael Sin B E Member e
Ms. Nicole Wong HEMZ T Member £8
Mr. Peter Yeung BEBKE Member %8
Panel of Judges FEEEE

Dr. David Chung sEEREL Member %8
Mr. George Chan Mr. George Chan Member %8
Mr. lvan Cheung Mr. Ivan Cheung Member £8
Mr. Jordan Cheng BRI BT Member %8
Mr. Chris Tam FRERREE Member %8

HKCS 45th Gala Dinner cum HKICC 2015 Conference Dinner & BEISEEREER EfSEE2015BE

Name X E

Organising Committee SHREESY

Mr. Peter Yan ERERE Chairperson *F

Ms. Elaine Chan Ms. Elaine Chan Committee Member ZEEME
Mr. Ryan Chan PRIGRE ST Committee Member ZEERE
Mr. Johnson Cheng Bt Committee Member ZEERE

HKCS IT Career Expo 2015 EATSSITIHEEE2015

Name X

Organising Committee EREEE

Mr. Jason Tung BEALE Chairperson *E
Mr. Eric Au Yeung EXfRig1B5EE Member £8
Ms. Heidi Chan BRIzt Member %8
Mr. Kim Chan BREERE Member £8
Mr. Jacky Cheng LI ZYS Member %8
Mr. Ken Law ERRTE Member %8
Mr. Chris Tam FERRERSCE Member =8
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HKCS IT Career Expo 2016

Name

Organising Committee
Ms. Nicole Wong

Mr. Eric Au Yeung

Ms. Heidi Chan

Ms. Cherry Chen

Ms. Emily Yau

Mr. Peter Yeung

Hong Kong ICT Awards 2016: Best Business Award ~ F# & RiEA7H5182016 : RIEFERFKER

Name

Organising Committee
Mr. Rocky Cheng

Ir. Dr. Louis Ma

Dr. CK Wong, MH

Mr. Dennis Lee

Judging Panel

Prof. Chin Tai Hong, Roland
Ms. Cindy Ng

Mrs. Agnes Mak, MH, JP

Dr. Leonard Chan

Mr. Raymond Cheng

Ir. Dr. Vincent Ng

Prof. Yeung Yuet Bor

Assessment Team

Ir. Dr. Louis Ma

Mr. Raymond Chan
Mr. Henry Au-Yeung
Mr. lvan Lam

Dr. CKWong, MH

Mr. Benedict Lam
Mr. William Chan
Mr. Leo Lam

Ir. Clifford Tse

Mr. Dennis Lee

Mr. Philip Wong
Mr. Dennis Lee

Mr. Edmund Lee
Dr. Thomas Lee

Mr. Leo Yeung

EHREMB Y THEEE2016
X E

EHEES
ELlyecen
BRf5SEIE L
BRigR 2zt

Ms. Cherry Chen
Ms. Emily Yau
BEBKE

X E

EHEET
MIMERE
EEREL Iz
EhEEEMH
TR E

FEEEE
AR
hE&t
EHEEMHKFHLT
BRERE L
WBREE
RiEHRE L TIZE
R IRER

srE v
BESIE L TIZA

RERSEE
NIk
MBS E
EhEEEMH

MEREE
[Eeg= P
MEERMSTE
i E TI26m
FiRMLE

FREEE
FiRmkE
FEMEE
FEE L
HREIRE

Chairperson
Member
Member
Member
Member

Member

Title

Chairperson
Member
Member

Member

Chairperson
Deputy Chairperson
Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Cheif Assessor (Application
Stream)

Assessment Team Member
Assessment Team Member
Assessment Team Member

Chief Assessor, Product &
Service Stream

Assessment Team Member
Assessment Team Member
Assessment Team Member
Assessment Team Member

Chief Assessor, e-Commerce
Stream

Assessment Team Member
Assessment Team Member
Assessment Team Member
Assessment Team Member

Assessment Team Member

PO W H
m om omom 3

%8

BIERE

ih
o

%8
£8
£8

0

BFETES (EA)

P VEE
srEVERRE
P EE

BRFTEE (EmkiRE)

P VER R
PV E
sPEVERE
PEVEME
BETER (BTFEE)

P VEE
srEVERRE
PEVERE
srEVERE
P EE
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Hong Kong International Computer Conference 2015

Name

Organising Committee
Ir. Ted Suen

Ir. Dr. Louis Ma

Mr. Michael Leung
Ir. Stephen Lau, JP
Mr. Andy Bien

Mr. Samuel Suen
Mr. Johnson Cheng
Ms. Cindy Ng

Ms. Emily Chan

Mr. Robin Lo

Ms. Maria Lam

Mr. Leo Tong

Mr. Tony Wong

Programme Commitee
Ir. Dr. Louis Ma

Dr. Toa Charm

Dr. Ray Cheung

Mr. Jason Chiu

Mr. John Chiu, JP
Ir. Dr. William Kwan
Mr. Benedict Lam
Ir. Stephen Lau, JP
Mr. Dennis Lee

Dr. Hareton Leung
Mr. Tony Wong

Ir. Peter Yeung

HXE

HHEEG
HBETIZEM
FEAELTIEM
REXSE
FEH IR TEL
TRIREE

Mr. Samuel Suen
WENSTE
NSzt
BBz
EXTFRE
WRF L

BEFEEY
EERIE L TIZE
Pt
RIEMEL
HFRLE
HEFATMHL
RS Ti2Em
MEBEIRTE

B ER TR T
FiRBEE
ReheEt
KRR LIZ6M

Hong Kong International Computer Conference 2015

Name

Organising Committee
Mr. Eric Au Yeung

Mr. Matthew Chick

Mr. Louis Lam

Ms. Elaine Leung

Dr. Fowie Ng

Dr. Leo Ngan

Mr. Matthew Tsui

Mr. Vincent Wong

Panel of Judge

Dr. Leonard Chan
Mr. Louis Lam
Mr. Jason Tung
Mr. Matthew Tsui
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be

EREEY
EXPRig1B5EE
RS E
MERE

Ms. Elaine Leung
S
BSAEL
HitREE

Mr. Vincent Wong

HEEAT
PR@RS L
B
L
At Es

EHEREREE2015

Title

Conference Chairperson
Programme Chairperson
Honorary Advisor
Honorary Advisor

Vice Chairperson
Treasurer

Director of Logistics
Director of Sponsorship
Director of Sponsorship
Directors of Publicity
Directors of Publicity
Council Sponsor

Council Sponsor

Chairperson
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

Member

ERERERE:E2015

Title

Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

Member

Member
Member
Member

Member

EE
BFEESEIE
BERER
BERER
BIEE

b T T T R R
1 11 1 1

0

%8
%8
Z8

0

O B W
1 1 1

0

%8
%8
Z8

0
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m o m




Industry Advisor 1TERER

Mr. Eric Au Yeung BRf5SEIERE
BRERR S

Mr. Jordan Cheng R BT
BBk E

Mr. Ken Law EIRRTE

Industry Advisor
Industry Advisor
Industry Advisor
Industry Advisor

Industry Advisor

Outstanding ICT Achiever Awards 2015 R Z:ARiEAFHE A 8482015

(FE S
1T3REER]
1T3ERRR]
1T3RRER]
(FES 1]

Name R

Organising Committee EHREEE

Ir. Sunny Lee, JP EERTRRMATEL
Ir. Stephen Lau, JP DB TIEMMAFa
Mr. Andy Bien TRIREE

Mrs. Rossana Ho GEES ke

Mr. Gabriel Leung RIESE

Mr. Richard Leung A FRE

Mr. Alvin Tsang BEERTE

Mr. Jason Tung BEAE

Mr. Tony Wong HmEARKE

Prof. Yeung Yuet Bor 15k

Judging Panel FEEEE

Mr. Paul MY Chow, GBS, SBS, JP  EISX#2GBS, SBSKF4+
Mr. Jason Chiu HFRERE

Ir. Stephen Lau, JP BIEHTEMATaL
Mr. Michael Leung RENRE

Ir. Dr. Ong Lay-lian EREEF L TIZA

Assessment Team (Sales / Marketing / Business Development)

Mr. Gabriel Leung RpIESfE

Dr. Hubert Chan, JP e S
Mr. Duncan Chiu EREIRSTE

Mr. PW Pong Mr. PW Pong

Mr. KT Yung BRIZRRE

Assessment Team (Consulting) 528/ 4E (§8R9)

Mr. Alvin Tsang BEEREE

Mr. Gordon Lo ZEEE

Mr. Chun-yin Mak Mr. Chun-yin Mak
Mr. Dominic Shih Mr. Dominic Shih
Ms. Christina Wong Ms. Christina Wong

Assessment Team (Project Management)  3F&//\il CEE &%)

Mrs. Rossana Ho GFES ke

Mr. Andre Blumberg BRRkE

Mr. Anthony Chiu Mr. Anthony Chiu
Dr. Edith Mok, MH ZRAREENEEMH

Title

Chairperson
Advisor
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

Member

Chairperson
Member
Member
Member

Member

SPE/ MV (BHE B/ EBER)
Convener
Member
Member
Member

Member

Convener
Member
Member
Member

Member

Convener
Member
Member

Member

bl I I T T T I |
N O O 1 1 O

BB W
m M W

AEA

A |
m M m m

BEA

P |
m W W m

A%A
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Assessment Team (Young ICT Achiever)

Mr. Jason Tung
Mr. Anthony Au
Mr. Rex Ma

Mr. Leo Tong
Mr. Eric Yeung

Outstanding ICT Women Awards 2015 (OICTWA)

Name

Organising Committee
Mrs. Agnes Mak, MH, JP
Ir. Stephen Lau, JP

Mr. Michael Leung

Judging Panel

Prof. Tony Chan

Ms. Cally Chan

Mr. Jason Chiu

Mr. Michael Leung

Dr. Edith Mok, MH

Dr. Hon Elizabeth Quat, JP

Robocon Hong Kong Contest 2015

Name

Hong Kong Computer Society

The Hong Kong Institution of
Engineers

Hong Kong Cyberport
Management Company Limited

Radio Television Hong Kong

Organising Committee
Ir. Stephen Lau, JP
Mr. Li Yiu Ming
Ir.Dr.CM Ng

Ir. Dr. George Sze

Mr. Ricky Lee

Ir. CS Chang

Panel of Judges

Ir. Dr. George Sze

Ir. Ma Kam Hon, Keith
Ir. Szeto Ka Sing, Louis
Ir. Henry Cheung

Ir. Ted Suen

Ir. Steve Sung

Mr. John Lee

Mr. Andrew Young
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BERE

Mr. Anthony Au
BHERKE
mEASE
BBkt

X E

EHREET
ZEHEEMHR T HLT
BER IR T L
REXRE

HBREEY
[Fd=F¢id
BRI EAf <2 =
HFRRLE
RENSE
RRAREMIELMH
BRNEE, JP

sPEVE (B ER RoERRHR T F58)

Convener
Member
Member
Member

Member

2015& M Bl R EHE g 2 (15 (OICTWA)

Title

Chairperson
Advisor

Member

Chairperson
Member
Member
Member
Member

Member

SHRREEHMAKE2015
X & Title
EREHSEE Organiser
BEBLIZMSE Organiser
ERHISBERERAR Organiser
EBER Advisor
SHEEY
ZIEHA T Chairperson
FIERASE Advisor
X TIZEM Member
MEABEE T TI2EM Member
MFREE Member
RFIZTIZEM Member
PHIE
TERREFEE L TIZA Chairperson
EIRETIZEN Member
BEIfER A TIZED Member
SREFLE TZEM Member
TRiEE TI2EM Member
REGE TIZEM Member
FERKE Member
teRERE Member

AEA

B W W
M M m

EE

WO W W B
1 O O 1 O 1 ™

E=0i 7
E=i

S

T FRER

IiH
m

OB W HE
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%8
%8
%8
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Technical Advisory Committee
Ir.CS Chang

Ir. Tang Sing Sum

Ir. CKLEE

Ir. Wilson Kwok

Mr. Eric Yeung

Dr. David Chung

Mr. Jimmy Lam

Ir. Peter Yeung

RNREHEE R
RFIFTIZEM
R
FEITIZEM
BERIEITI2EM
HeREE
EEmE L
IRk E
HEREELIZEM

Chairperson
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

Member

oA |
m I m m

0

£8
£8
%8

0

Reciprocal Recognition on Professional Qualifications for membership between the HKCS and the HKIE
EAENBPTRERTEMPE 28T ERER]

Name

Professional Assessment Panel
Prof. K S Leung

Mr. Gordon Lo

Dr. Hareton Leung

Ir. Sunny Lee, JP

Ir. Dr. Louis Ma

Dr. Edith Mok, MH

Mr. Peter Yan

Mr. KT Yung

Quality Assurance Committee
Mr. Peter Yan

Dr. Toa Charm

Ir. Stephen Lau, JP

Ir. Prof. Wanbil Lee

Ir. LK Tsang, JP

X E

BEXMEEESY
RESHHIE
ZEEE
REheEL
FENRTIEMAFAaL
EERELTIZA
RAFEENIE L MH
RIERE
BREGRRE

HEERESE
ERERE
p-E

B ERITIRMA T
FERBIRTIZE
BEE TIZAM AL

Title

Chairperson
Ex-officio Member
Ex-officio Member
Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Chairperson
Ex-officio Member
Member

Member

Member

Shanghai - Hong Kong - Taiwan Youth IT Summer Camp 2015 2015E# &%

Name

Organising Committee
Mr. Gabriel Leung
Ir. Stephen Lau, JP
Mr. John Lee

Ms. Patty Wong

Mr. Marco Au

Mr. Johnson Cheng
Mr. Gary Cheng

Mr. Roy Cheung
Ms. Joyce Lam

Mr. Franco Lan

Mr. Rex Ma

Mr. Jimmy Tsang
Mr. Alex Wong

X%

EHREEg
RIEScE
BB TRt
FEHRRE
BETZL

Mr. Marco Au
Bt
miRESE

Mr. Roy Cheung
Ms. Joyce Lam
BEERLE

5t S
BRIBRE
EHAKE

Title

Chairperson
Advisor

Advisor

Advisor

Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member

Committee Member

A
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I
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B
mm
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m =%
W
pul]

EE
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Hong Kong Institute for IT Professional Certification (HKITPC) F#&MRHEEEZEE

Name:

Board of Directors

Ir. Stephen Lau, JP

Dr. Toa Charm

Prof. Patrick Chau
Mr. Raymond Cheng
Prof. David Cheung, MH
Mr. K C Fung

Dr. Edith Mok, MH

Ir. Dr. Vincent Ng
Mr. Edwin Tam

Mr. Alvin Tsang

Mr. Patrick Wong
Mr. Raymond Wong
Mr. Dennis Yeung
Mr. KT Yung

Ir. Sunny Lee, JP

Mr. Lester Li

Mrs. Theresa Lui
Dr.Ir. Louis Ma

Prof. Helen Meng
Dr. C KWong, MH

Certification Board
Prof. Patrick Chau
Dr. Victor Ng

Prof. David Cheung, MH
Mr. Andy Ho

Ir. Dr. William Kwan
Dr. Kent Leung

Dr. Edith Mok, MH

Ir. Dr. Vincent Ng

Mr. Leo Tong

Mr. Alvin Tsang

Mr. Wilfred Wah

Mr. Daniel Wong

Mr. Frank Yam

Prof. Yeung Yuet Bor

Mr. Voker Lam
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BRIERLE
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=EREZBEZ L
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BEEEE
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SRBEHE MH
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SRAMEELEMH
RIEHF L TIZAD
RRSTE

Mr. Wilfred Wah
HERKE
ERBEE

[ )=PE 6]
MVESRE

IE §i
off  (mk

0

Title

Chairperson & Director In-
charge

Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Advisor

Advisor

Advisor

Advisor

Advisor

Advisor

Chairperson
Deputy Chairperson
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

Member

B T T T T = e =
1 1 1 1 1 1 11111 1 1




Assessor

Project Director
Mrs. Patty Farh
Mrs. Rossana Ho
Ms. Karen Ip

Mr. Lester Li

Mr. Paul Mau

Ir. Dr. Vincent Ng
Mr. Alvin Tsang
Mr. Wong Chi Kin
Dr. Jimmy Wong
Mr. Raymond Wong

Systems Architect
Mr. Dave Chen
Mr. K C Fung

Dr. Thomas Lee
Dr. Kent Leung
Mr. Vincent Ngan
Dr. Chris Yeung

Quality Assurance Manager

Mr. Roy Ko
Ir. Dr. William Kwan

Mr. Daniel Wong

Strategy Advisory Board / Operation Group / Business Group
Strategy Advisory Board

Mr. Patrick Wong
Mr. Dennis Yeung
Dr. Edith Mok, MH
Mr. Raymond Yip
Prof. Yeung Yuet Bor

Operation Group
Dr. Kent Leung

Ir. Dr. William Kwan
Dr. Edith Mok, MH

Business Group

Mr. Manfred Lau
Prof. Yeung Yuet Bor
Dr. Edith Mok, MH
Mr. Dennis Yeung

Mr. Raymond Yip

Business Unit

Mr. Anthony Tsui
Ms.Christine Yau

Mr. Dave Chen

HMEE

THEBE

BT HEAK

(BB ke

-3 Sk

FRERE
BHRELTIZM
BRRSEE

BB W OE W
[
s
o
H

RIGLAEED
RRBEE
BRIRE
FEEE LT
RREREE
Mr. Vincent Ngan
LAk

HERELE
Lz

B E IS L T2
HERKE

RIEEAERR
HFHRE
RRAREIELEMH
ESMEE
HAREUR

RS Ti26m
REAREEIELMH

ESZE

k2 S

1 B IR
REAREEIE L MH
HFERE
ESMEE

E T

BB

BRIZ(BSTE

Assessor
Assessor
Assessor
Assessor
Assessor
Assessor
Assessor
Assessor
Assessor

Assessor

Assessor
Assessor
Assessor
Assessor
Assessor

Assessor

Assessor
Assessor

Assessor

RESKMER G | EIEE / XH5E

Chairperson

Deputy Chairperson
Deputy Chairperson
Member

Member

Chairperson
Deputy Chairperson
Deputy Chairperson

Chairperson

Deputy Chairperson
Deputy Chairperson
Member

Member

Business Unit - CPIT(PD, PM,
APM) Chairperson

Business Unit - CPIT(PD, PM,
APM) Chairperson

Business Unit - CPIT(SA)
Chairperson

R
HHER
HHER
HHER
HHER
HHER
R
HHER
HHER
HHER

HHER
HHER
HHER
HHER
HHER
HHER

HHER
HHER
HHER

EdE
BIEE
BIERE
B8
e

ESE
BIEE
BIEfE

CPIT(PD, PM, APM) 5548 E
CPIT(PD, PM, APM) 7540 FiE

CPIT(SA)EF4EER
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Mr. Andy Ho

Mr. Frank Yam

Prof. Yeung Yuet Bor
Mr. Leo Tong

Mr. Voker Lam

Mr. Leo Tong

Mr. Voker Lam

Mr. Edwin Tam

Ir. Dr. William Kwan
Mr. Daniel Wong

Ir. Dr. William Kwan
Mr. Wilfred Wah

Dr. Kent Leung

frIEREESEE

ERARE

ZI=NE 6]

WIMESRE

WIMESE

EEBSE

RS Ti26m

HERKE

RS Ti2ED

Mr. Wilfred Wah

REREL

Chief Information Officer Board (CIOB) &3l 488543 2B

Name

Mr. Joe Locandro

Mr. Andy Bien

Mr. Raymond Cheng
Ir. Sunny Lee, JP

Mr. Michael Leung

Ms. Susanna Shen

Mr. Andre Blumberg
Mr. Kevin Cai

Ms. Emily Chan

Dr.N T Cheung

Mr. Bill Chow

Mr. Manuel Fernandez
Mr. Christoph Ganswindt
Mr. Eric Ho

Mr. Daniel Lai, BBS, JP
Dr. Richard Lam

Mr. Edmond Leung
Mr. Richard Leung

Mr. Andrew Ling

Ms. Cindy Ng

Mr. Steve Siu

Ir. Ted Suen

Mr. Mullar Wan

Ir. Allen Yeung
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A

BERKE
THRIRTE
W/N\ERSEE

TR TIRAMATMAL
REXSTE
mREZt
Bzt
EERE
CIEES e
SRR LE
BERTE

Mr. Manuel Fernandez
B E
F88RIEBBS A At
MEGER L
RIRFRFTE
RNt
EFREE
fahExt
BREREE
FRIEETIZ6M
FRERELE

TR EIR TA2AM

Business Unit - CPIT(InfoSec)
Chairperson

Business Unit - CPIT(InfoSec)
Chairperson

Business Unit - CPIT(BA)
Chairperson

Business Unit - CPIT(BA)
Member

Business Unit - CPIT(BA)
Member

Business Unit - CPIT(BA, APM
Candidate) Chairperson

Business Unit - CPIT(BA, APM
Candidate) Chairperson

Business Unit - CPIT(BA, APM
Candidate) Sponsor

Business Unit - CPIT(BA, APM
Candidate) Member

Business Unit - CPIT(QAM)
Chairperson

Business Unit - CPIT(QAM)
Member

Business Unit - CPIT(SOO)
Chairperson

Business Unit - CPIT(SO0)
Chairperson

Chairperson

Executive Committee Member
Executive Committee Member
Executive Committee Member
Executive Committee Member
Executive Committee Member
Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

CPIT(InfoSec) #7240 FE
CPIT(InfoSec) 7540 fE
CPIT(BA) 754 EE

CPIT(BA) ¥F54ER S

CPIT(BA) X754 B

CPIT(BA, APME 4 ) 248 EE
CPIT(BA, APME &) £
CPIT(BA, APME4) 2 4A1RBA
CPIT(BA, APME ) 7548 B
CPIT(QAM)¥FB40 X E
CPIT(QAM)¥7548m 8
CPIT(SOO)F54HEE

CPIT(SOO)¥754HEE




Community Services Committee HEEHESE

Name ]

Mr. Jimmy Lam MIEEREE Committee Member ZEEME
Mr. John Lee TERKE Committee Member ZEEME
Ir. Michael Leung REETIZEN Committee Member ZEEME
Mr. Pokit Lok BRAMEESTE Committee Member ZEEME
Mr. Rex Ma BHERKE Committee Member ZEEME
Ir. Steve Sung RELE TIZEM Committee Member ZEEHME
Mr. Jimmy Tsang BRIBRE Committee Member ZEEHE
Mr. Alex Wong BEINRTE Committee Member ZEEHE
Ms. Patty Wong BETZL Committee Member ZEEME

Policy and Communication Committee  EEERHEER

Name ]

Mr. Peter Yan ERiERE Chairperson *E

Ir. Stephen Lau, JP BIEHTEMmATaL Vice Chairperson BIEE

Ms. Barbara Chiu Ragit Committee Member ZEEME
Mr. John Chiu, JP HEER Tt Committee Member ZEERE
Mr. Robert Fong FEIE Committee Member ZEEWE
Ms. Tina Hung HiEE Committee Member ZEEHE
Dr. Edith Mok, MH ERAREEEEMH Committee Member ZEERE
Mr. Michael Mudd BRERE Committee Member ZEEHE
Mr. Paul Tso BIESLE Committee Member ZEEME

Membership Committee

Name

Mr. Andy Bien TRIREE Chairperson (ex-officio) *fE

Dr. Hareton Leung REREET Committee Member ZEEHE
Mrs. Theresa Lui SRR Committee Member ZEEWE
Mr. Alvin Tsang BEERTE Committee Member ZEEHE
Mr. Tony Wong mEAKE Committee Member ZEEME

Professional Development Committee @HEZXRESE

Name

Dr. Toa Charm ERGEL Chairperosn *fE

Mr. Gordon Lo ZREE Committee Member ZEEmE
Prof. Helen Meng EESZE 6 Committee Member ZEEMHE

Young Talent Cultivation Committee SEATBEZRS

Name ]

Ir. Ted Suen BERE Chairperson *E

Dr. David Chung sEEAEL Committee Member ZEEHME
Mr. Robin Lu BEXTERE Committee Member ZEEME
Mr. Leo Tong RS Committee Member ZEEHE
Ir. Allen Yeung ISR 26 Committee Member ZEEHE
Mr. Eric Yeung [ Committee Member ZEEHME
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Youth Club - iSpirit FHER:

Name

Mr. Chris Tam
Mr. Eric Au Yeung
Ms. Heidi Chan
Mr. Kim Chan

Mr. Jacky Cheng
Mr. Jordan Cheng
Mr. Voker Lam
Mr. Ken Law

Mr. Jason Tung
Ms. Nicole Wong
Mr. Peter Yeung
Ms. Cherry Chen
Ms. Agnes Kwan
Mr. Frank Mak
Mr. Michael Sin
Mr. Michael Puk
Ms. Emily Yau

|

HXE
REERELE
BRFESEIE L
BRigH 2zt
BRE 3 STE
BHETE
WXIERE
MNESEE
BEALE
Ll
HEREE
Ms. Cherry Chen
Ms. Agnes Kwan
Mr. Frank Mak
ENSR ST
hFREE
Ms. Emily Yau

Female Club - FACE EH B2 & 1404 - FACE

Name

Ms. Cally Chan

Mrs. Theresa Lui

Ms. Barbara Chiu

Mrs. Agnes Mak, MH, JP
Prof. Helen Meng

Dr. Edith Mok, MH

Ms. Susanna Shen

Ms. Patty Wong

Ms. Nicole Wong

XE

PRI EAf <2 =

=Y ek ega
BEfLt
HHEEMHARF 4+
RERHE
RRAREAIELIMH
mmEZL:
BETZL
‘AL

FACE Club - Focus Group FACE£:24/v4H

Name

Ms. Debbie Chui

Ms. Shirley Kiang
Ms. Anita Kwong

Ms. Candy Liu

Ms. Miranda Lo

Ms. Mei Mei Ng

Ms. Tracy Ng

Ms. Chitra Sivakumar
Ms. Elsa Wong

Ms.Christine Yau

S
7S
W &
N.
H

2oy
E°8
Ms. Candy Liu
EinfEz Lt
REFEZL
REELL

Ms. Chitra Sivakumar
EERELL
HhFE B L

H_

i
ot
att
H

Chairperson

Executive Committee Member
Executive Committee Member
Executive Committee Member
Executive Committee Member
Executive Committee Member
Executive Committee Member
Executive Committee Member
Executive Committee Member
Executive Committee Member
Executive Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member

Committee Member

Chairperson

Vice-Chairperson

Executive Committee Member
Executive Committee Member
Executive Committee Member
Executive Committee Member
Executive Committee Member
Executive Committee Member

Executive Committee Member

Member

Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

Member

NERE
INMERLE
NERE
NERE
NVERE
NERRE
NS
NERE
NERE
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Innovation and Entrepreneurship Club

Name

Mr. Andrew McLachlan

Mr. Arthur Au

Mr. Joseph Koc

Mr. William Chan
Mr. Billy Chan

Dr. Ray Cheung

Dr. Keh-chung Wang
Mr. Stephen Wong
Dr. Geoffrey Yuen

X E

HRBIRE
EXRIFFE
MEREASLE
4= P
BRIESSTE
RIEMEL

Dr. Keh-chung Wang

EARRRLE
RUEEL

RIFRAIRS

Title

Chairperson
Vice-Chairperson
Vice-Chairperson
Secretary
Treasurer
Member
Member
Member

Member

BISIG - Business Intelligence and Big Data Special Interest Group &¥sE e R A SIS = EA

Name

Dr. Toa Charm

Ir. Daniel Ng

Mr. Tak Chu

Mr. Benedict Lau
Ms. Lana Lo

Mr. Gabriel Lau
Mr. Steve Yeung
Mr. Anthony Chiu
Mr. Jacob Wai
Mr. Jack Cheung
Mr. Francis Wong
Mr. Benny Lam
Mr. Mike Tsui

Dr. Paul Chan
Mr. Tony Lau

Mr. Eddie Choi
Mr. William Chu
Ms. Winsor Chiu
Mr. Aaron Hui
Mr. Happy Lee
Mr. Greg Wong

CCSIG - Cloud Computing Special Interest Group ZEi#:EH H 540

Name

Mr. Dennis Lee
Mr. Leo Yeung

Dr. Victor Ng

Mr. Teddy Ko

Mr. Henry Huang
Mr. Benedict Lam
Mr. Benny Lam
Mr. Damon Leung
Mr. Fergus Wong
Mr. Michael Wong
Mr. Argon Ho

Mr. Albert Ho

Mr. Peter Kwan

X E
EEGEL
RIBETI2EM
REBRE
BIZEHERE
ERgLt
BIERIEE
BRBRE
HERLE
BEAKRE
RITARE
EiRERE
MEERE
HREEE
RRKEL
BImRAKE
BEERE
KBREE
R )E
FRERLE
FEREE
BEFRAE

MEELRE
RiRfESE
BXOERE
b
fEfEEE
Mr. Albert Ho
RAtRI ST

Title

Chairperson

Vice Chairperson & Treasurer
Vice Chairperson
Corporate Relationship
Corporate Relationship
Alliance Relationship
Alliance Relationship
Membership

Membership

Government and SME
Government and SME
Marketing & PR
Marketing & PR

Research & Development
Research & Development
Professional Development
Professional Development
Social Services

Social Services

China Development

China Development

Chairperson

Vice Chairperson (External)
Vice Chairperson (Internal)
Convener

Convener

Convener

Convener

Convener

Convener

Convener

Member

Member

Member
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BEEH
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TSR AHRR
MRk ER
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Mr. Moses Lam

Mr. Chris Lee

Mr. Eddie Leung
Mr. Spencer Li

Mr. William Li

Mr. Kenneth Ma
Mr. Peter Membrey
Mr. Louis Man

Mr. Walter Wong
Mr. Yan Chi Tat

Mr. Chris Yau

Mr. Kenman Wong
Mr. Francis Wong
Mr. Charles Mok, JP
Dr. CKWong, MH
Mr. Peter Yan

MEBE
FRIERE
R—Ig%E

Mr. Spencer Li
EReKE
SigxE

Mr. Peter Membrey
XHEEASTE
JIRERE
mEELLE
HRBRE
\EREREE
‘aiREKE

B EE R Tt
=EfPEELEMH
ERERE

Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Advisor

Advisor

Advisor

EASIG - Enterprise Architecture Special Interest Group #4288 5t Hra40

Name

Mr. Dave Chen
Mr. Clement Ha
Mr. Eric Lui

Mr. Clarence Ho
Mr. Aaron Hui
Mr. Dennis Lee
Ms. Martina Chan
Mr. Richard Tang
Dr. Thomas Lee
Dr. CKWong, MH

Libe

BRIZ 2L
B2EE
BEREE
(GEESRES
FRERSEE
iR E
Ms. Martina Chan
At E
FEGERET
E{PRAEEMH

Title

Chairperson
Vice Chairperson
Vice Chairperson
Convener
Convener
Convener
Convener
Convener
Advisor

Advisor

FTSIG - Financial Technology Special Interest Group &rREEHXEELR

Name

Dr. Toa Charm

Mr. Leo Tong

Mr. Jacob Wai

Mr. Benedict Ang
Ms. Elaine Chan
Mr. Andy Chen

Mr. Teddy Ko

Mr. Stephen Langley
Mr. Duncan Wong
Mr. George Wu

Mr. Rocky Cheng
Mr. Michael Leung
Mr. Michael Mudd
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HXE

BERGELT
BEARE
AHEEEE

Ms. Elaine Chan
Mr. Andy Chen
SiERkE

Mr. Stephen Langley
Mr. Duncan Wong
RERESE
WINETE
REXSTE

Title

Co-Chairperson
Vice Chairperson
Vice Chairperson
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

Advisor

Advisor

Advisor

EE

BIERE
BIERE
BEA
BAEA
BEA
BEA
BEA
&R

RER]

&R
&R




ISSIG - Information Security Special Interest Group ZHRRHEELR

Name Title

Mr. Roy Ko HREkLE Convener BaEA

Ms. Su Chan FRiIR L+ Secretary W&

Mr. Michael Chan Mr. Michael Chan Member ZEENE
Mr. Savio Chan TREHSLE Member ZEEME
Mr. Allan Dyer BB E Member EZEENE
Mr. Paul Jackson ERE ST Member ZEEmE
Dr. William Kwan RAfEEE L Member ZEEHE
Mr. Garrick Ng {RigakE Member ZEEHE
Mr. Cecil Siu RRRRLE Member ZEEWE
Mr. Maverick Tam SEIRER L Member ZEEME
Mr. Simon To AMHESE Member ZEEME
Mr. Wilson Wong Mr. Wilson Wong Member ZEENME
Mr. Frank Yam ERBEEE Member ZEEME

MoSIG - Mobility Special Interest Group  REIEREL

Name €]

Mr. John Chiu, JP WEERTHLT Chairperson *F

Dr. Lawrence Cheung RIFEEL Member ZEEME
Mr. Cheung To Mr. Cheung To Member ZEEHE
Mr. Norman Chan BRI X St Member ZEEME

QMSIG - Quality Management Special Interest Group EEEIEHHLE

Name X Title

Dr. Hareton Leung REREET Chairperson *E

Dr. Oliver Au (¢ ) Committee Member ZEEME
Dr. William Kwan RAEEEL Committee Member ZEEME
Mr. Benedict Lam MEIRTE Committee Member ZEEME

QMSIG - HKSPIN HEERSEA - FEERFRAGARENEFRNE

Name ]

Dr. William Kwan FAEERE L HKSPIN Chairperson *E

Mr. Aaron Hui FRERKE HKSPIN Committee Member ZEEME
Mr. Roy Ko HEREE HKSPIN Committee Member ZEEME
Mr. Benedict Lam MEREE HKSPIN Committee Member ZEEME
Dr. Hareton Leung REpeEt HKSPIN Committee Member ZEEWE
Mr. K H Li FHigEE HKSPIN Committee Member ZEEmE
Mr. Lawrence Lo ZRAARRSE HKSPIN Committee Member ZEEWE
Mr. Andrew Tang HEERE HKSPIN Committee Member ZEEHE
Mr. Daniel Wong HERKE HKSPIN Committee Member ZEEHME

QMSIG - Project Management Specialist Group EEEIPHE/|VH - IEEEEEE/VE

Name X & Title

Mr. Benedict Lam MEBIRSE PMSG Chairperson *fE

Ms. Rose Chu KEwmLL PMSG Committee Member ZEEME
Dr. William Kwan REEE LT PMSG Committee Member ZEEME
Mr. Jefferson Wat EER%E PMSG Committee Member ZEEME
Mr. Alan Wong BRFEKE PMSG Committee Member ZEEHE
Dr. Ken Yau EEsaEt PMSG Committee Member ZEEmE
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SESG - Software Engineering Specialist S{f Ti25%/)\i

Name X E

Dr. Oliver Au BUE it SESG Chairperson *FE

Mr. Alex Cheung SRIES L SESG Committee Member ZEEME
Mr. Felix Lau 2C@sksE SESG Committee Member ZEEME
Dr. Kimman Lui BRIXEL SESG Committee Member ZEEME
Dr. Richard Lui BEkFEL SESG Committee Member ZEEME

SMGSIG - Service Management Special Interest Group IRFSEIBEELH
Name X Title

Mr. Peter Miao Chairperson EFE
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